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M inutcs: 

The committee was called to 01·dcr by SENATOH um, All S!.!nutors were present, The tape 

malfunctioned until 15 minutes into the session. 

The bcuring was opened on SB 2098. 

11.5 

CHAD KRAMER introduced the bill (Written testimony) They urc looking at building a facility 

for long term beds on Reservation. This bill will exempt Reservation from the Moratorium, He 

offered amendments to the bill. 

CINDY MAULA supports bill. The Tribal leaders were unable to be h<.~re. The complication in 

Indian Country is understanding long term care. The other factor is Culture. The Indian 

community takes care of our Elders and provides for them. This will affect the numbers. There 

are Indian people in L TC homes across ND. We are looking at the aspect of Elderly care and 

how do redesign and build something that really is more respective of todays world and how we 

live today, to be culturally appropriate so we are integrating in tht.:: care of the families, the best 



Page 2 
Scnuh, flumun Sorviccs Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number· SB 2098 
If curing Dute Junuury 16, 200 I 

we ct1n ulong with whatever sklllcd nursing, mcdicul, thut might ulso b1.: there. Most of whnt we 

uro looking ut now Is probubly like un ussistcd living fucillty, Most is bused 011 the ( 'ulturc. 

Bccuuso of the Culture and cconomicully und t1nuncing we nc~d the coopcrution und ussistu11ct: 

of ttw stutc so you urc eligible for Fed grunts, SENATOR MATHERN stated thnt u study of 

humun costs of wclforo nnd Nullvc Amcricuns use less cHl'C than anyone else, Is this bill 1111 

lndicutlon thut Nutivc Americans will be using I.TC'? Do you Sl'C II di tfonmt use of LTC. 

MS. MA ULA unswcr(id the people un.! living longer now. It is harder fol' l111nilies to tu~c l!Urc of 

lhmlly members who suffer from Alzheimer's or long term diseust:s. We need your ~oopcrntion, 

SHELDON WOLF, Assistunt dircclor1 Medical Services, Dept of I hmrnn Sc.:rvices, support~ this 

bill (writtun testimony). SENATOR MATI IERN: I sec we un: eliminating all rcforcnct:s to 

Alzheimer's und rclutcd demcntiu. It seems like there is more going 011 lwn: th,111 whut we arc 

hcul'ing ubout. MR. WOLF: The first ptirt of the bill lhut is uctually strike over is omitted. They 

i\rcn't changing thut section through this amendment. SENATOR KILZER: What kind of 

numbers arc you talking about'! MR. WOLF: They me looking at u 20 bed nursing focility und 

40 basic cure - 60 totnl. SENATOR LEE explained how the trans for of beds works for the 

benefit of the new members of the committee, 

SENATOR BERCIER representing Tribe, supports the amendment to 2098, We have three 

facilitates Rolette and Rolla nursing home facilities run at about 80% of capacity sometimes 

close to l 00%. Dunseith has 54 beds and has been running at about 40 beds. We have another 

bill that we would like to bring the possibility to Belcourt and not diminish the number of beds 

that arc there. There is an agreement with the new bill. As a tribe, elders arc taken care of by 

familv. Our ability to manage daily needs is becoming unable to do this. Families move 
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S"mut~, I lumun Scrvlcus Committee 
Dill/Resolution Number SB 209H 
l·fourlng Dute Junuury l 6, 200 l 

tOij\lthcr .. we huvo very fuw homclcijs pcoplo. Scnatl)r lforcicr intmduccd testimony from Robert 

LuWJrgru~s, Turtle Mountain Bund of Chippcwu Indium;, 

BERNICE JUAltEZ, Spirh Luke Tribe, presented testimony (written) 

SENATOR MATHERN: bi the bill meeting the Spirit Luke Tribe needs'! ~s JU/\Rl~Z didn't 

seem to think It wus doing uny good, The 2 to I is not uctivut~~d. SE~ATOR LEE· lfwc cnn 

clurify the lnngungc would thiti be helpful'! MS, JUAREZ: The Tribul ( 'ouncil would huvc lo 

11cccpt, 

MS, MAU LA: There is nlwuys the possibility of Tribes going right to the J.'e,:dcrnl Oovcrnnwnt. 

The proccHs gets very complicutcd. We me in 1111 cm thut the govcmment culls self 

dctcnninution in lndinn Countt·y, Tribes huvc the authority 01· right to take umler contrnct or 

compuct to munngc the system thut the Federal Uovt hus decided for us. There an: muny Tribes 

going to this self government compucting conc.:cpt. Eventually ull Tribes will take over ull 

munagcmcnt, ull udmlnlstrntivc control of these services and programs and this is one of them. 

Red Luke is un example of this model The push by the Government i~ sci f determination. Then: 

arc pilot projects to negotiate these agreements for the betterment of the people that urc trying to 

uffcct change. HICKFA would like Tribes and states to work together and to find common 

ground in addressing these issues because of bow the systems arc there against the financing part 

of it. We can come to common ground between ND and the Tribes, 

SENATOR LEE: The changes are omitted and not the section in the amendment. 

No furth~r testimony. The hearing was closed. 

SENATOR LEE opened the discussion of SB 2098. SHELLEY PETERSON wa~ present to 

discuss how the biH came about and what it will do. SENATOR LEE stated that is HB 1113 
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Scnutc I lumun Scrvicc1, Commlttco 
Ulll/RcsolutJon Number SU 2098 
t fcurlng Dtttc Juwmu y 16, rl~ 

pussci, it would be the snmc us deleting section I on this bill. If I IB 111 J docs 11nt pass und we 

puss this we will huvc done what they dccidcd not to {:o, The expression of Tl'ibcs in the tit I~ is 

prohnbly not needed. Discussion on umcndmcnts, SENATOH MATI I EHN 1110,·cd to amcml 

with Mr, Krumcr's umctllhnunts u11d to correct the title, Sl•:NATOR POLOV IT/. seconded the 

mollon. Holl cnll vote curried <i-0, SHNATOR MATIIERN moved a DO PASS AS 

A MENDEi>. SENATOR POI.OVITZ scco1Hkd it. Roll call voll' carried f,.o. :WNATOI{ 

MATH EHN will carry the bill. 

SB 2098 WHs called back to com111ltlcc from lbc Senate llour. SJ•:NATOI{ 1:Jsc 'I IEI{ llll>\'1,.'d h, 

reconsider the bill. SENATOR MAT! !EHN secon,h.·d it. Roll call volL' carried (l-0, 

Discussion on the intent of the bill 1101 bc:ing compatible with I IB 1113 .. SI !El ,DON WOLi,. was 

culled from the Dcpurtmcnt of I lunrnn Services. We really wantcd an exemption for the Tribes, 

not to repeal the rnorntorium, I lB 11 l 3 was killed on the I louse floor. Tlw co111111ittc1..' discussed 

rcamcnding the bill and permit the Tribe to move ahead only with the morntorium in plrn:c, 

SENATOR MATHERN moved to further amend SB 2098 to eliminate tlw repealer and rcplm:c 

with section on moratorium so l: .. :it the Tribes would be able to move ahead with their plans and 

create the moratorium for anyone else. SENATOR FISCHER seconded it. Roll cull vote carried 

6~0. SENATOR MATHERN will carry the bill. 



BIii/Resoiution No.: 

Amendment lo: Reengrossed 
GB 2098 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requeated by Ltt9lalatlve r.o,moll 

03/22/2001 

1A State f1101I effeot: Jduntlfy tlu1 stoto fisc£1I ofloc:t nm/ tho fiscol offoct on noonc:y 11p/HO/Hit1tiom; 
oompnrocl to fund/nu lovols nnd 11µµrCJ1Hiotlons nntlclputod undor cturont lnw. 

::;mnuu:·~=1=·:!~~~~~ 1 ~~t:.~~- o.!!~,, ~~~~3 ~;~:;~u~d8 r=·~~#u~~6 ~[h:~~:d. 

-~;~:~~~•-r.::::--~ ~~--=-~=~.:: ~~==~--=-~:J.:::::.·.::=~ T .:: ~~=~ -~ :.: ~-- : ··• 

2. Narrative: ldentli 'I tho ospocts of tho monsuro which ctwso llsco/ imµ11ct m1</ lm:l11<10 nnv co111171onts 
relevunt ta your analysis. 

This bill would continue !he moratorium on basic cure bed c11p11dty ond l011g-tcr111 (.'Ure lwd <.:11p1H:ity, 
Additlonully, it wollld nllow long-term care focilitics and husic cure l'ucilities to bank lwds lt>r up to 24 
months from the dntc of trans for, For cm:h bed transferred, one hcd must he rcduc.:cd, For trnnslrrs lo a 
trihut r(:Hcrvution, licensed cupucit.y must be reduced by 1111 umount L'quul to twice the number tit' b<.:ds 
trnnstcrrcd, Also, long-term care focilitics may trnnslcr licensed nursing focility cnpadty In bask c,1rL' 
cnpucity, und nursing facility capacity buck to licensed long-!crrn ci1rc capudty once during u twelve-month 
period. Fiscal impact cunnot be dctcrmi11cd for this bill. 

3, State flsoal effect detail: ff)f lnformation shown uncle,· state fiscal effvct 111 1 A pffinso: 
A Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide derail, when appropriato, for oac/1 rovontJf' typo 

and fund affected and any amounts included In the executive budgot. 

B, E,cpendltures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for twch 
agency, I/no Item, ond fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

C, Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts, Provide detail, when ar>proprlato, of lhfl of loci' 
on the biennial appropriatlvn for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in tho 
executive budget, Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 



appropriations. 

rJame: Brenda M. Weisz 
p-h,_o_n_e....,,.N-u_m..,..b-er_: ___ 328~3297 

f.Agency: Department of Human Services 
pate Prepared: 03/23/2001 



FISCAL NOTE 
Requeated by Legislative Council 

02/09/2001 

8111/RE',solutlon No.: 

Amendment lo: Engrossed 
SB 2098 

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal (}{feet on agency appropriations 
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law. 

Revenuos 

I 1999-2001 Biennium I 2001-2003 Biennium I 2003-2005 Biennl~ 
!General Fund Other Funds General Fund I Other Funds !General Fund I Other Funds 

f I r----
Expenditures - I t t- I Appropriations 

1 B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate po/it/col 
subdivision. 

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 BJennlum 200 
School 

r 
School 

Counties Cltfes Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties 
I --

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments 
relevant to your analysis. 

This bill would continue the momtorium on basic care and long-term care bed capacity. Additionally, it 
would allow long-tcn11 cure facilities to bank beds for up to 18 months from the date of trnnsfcr. The hill 
would ulso ullow tribnl facilities to bank beds for up to 18 months for basic care focilitics. Jt lllso provides 
for a provision thut for each bed transferred one must be reduced, with the exception of purchasing u facility 
where this provision doesn't apply. This bill would not cuusc a fiscnl impact at this time. Fiscal impact 
would need to be rccvuluntcd if n new basic care or long-term care facility is cstnblishccl with the transferred 
beds. 

3. State flsoal effect detail: For lnformation shown under state fiscal effect ln 1 A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type 

and fund effected and onv amounts lnlJ/uded in the executive budget. 

8. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each 
agency, 1/ne Item, and fund effected and the number of FTE positions Bffected. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect 
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts Included in the 
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures nnd 



appropriations. 

r-Jame: Brenda M. Weisz !Agency: Department of Human Services 
~p_ho_n_e_N_u_m_be_r_: ____ 32_8_-_23_9_7 _______ __,pate Prepared: 02/14/2_0_0_1 ________ _____. 



BIii/Resoiution No.: 

Amendment to: 

SB 2098 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Councll 

12/21/2000 

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations 
compared to funding levels and. ippropriations anticipated under current law. 

I 1999-2001 Biennium I 2001-2003 Biennium I 2003-2005 Biennium I 
!General Fund'. Other Funds !General Fundf15ther Funds !General Fund/ Other Funds I 

Revenues I I I i I 
Expenditures I I ~ Appropriations ! I 
18. County, city, ,,,,d school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdlvislon. 

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennium 
Schoof School School 

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cltl,,s Districts Counties Cities Districts 
_I 

2. Narrative: Identify the a:;pects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and Include any comments­
relevant to your analysis. 

This bill would allow tribal focilitics, thut urc cstabllshcd as bnslc enrc focilitics and as nursing foci litics, to 
be exempt from the moratorium on the expansion of basic care anti long-term care bed capal'ity. The bill 
would also allow the bunking of beds for future trans for to tribal focilitics. There currently arc no tribal 
fucilitics which qualify ns u basic cure facility or a long-term care facility in the swtc. This bill would not 
cause a fiscal impact at this time, Fiscal impact would need to be rccvaluntcd if a tribal busic care or 
long-tcm1 facility is cstublishcd. 

3. State flscal effect detall: For Information shown under state fiscal effect In 1 A, please: 
A. Revenues: EJ<p/aln the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type nnd 

fund affected and any amounts included In the executlve budget. 

B. Expenditures: Exp/sin the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for eacl, agency, 
line item, end fund affected and the number of F7E positions effected. 

C. Appropriations: Explaln the 8pproprlBtlon amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on 
the blennlel 8ppropriot/on for each agency and fund 1:1ffected and any amounts included In the executive 
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures aml appropriations. 

I 



rJame: Brenda Weisz IAqency: Department of Human Servi:.es j 
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE RO~ALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. l,,O{(Y 

Senate HUMAN SERVICES ___________ Committee 

D Subcommittee on _______________________ _ 

or 
0 Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

~ Action Taken 

Motion Made By 
~ 

Senators Yes 
Senator Lee. Chairoerson ✓ 

Senator Kilzer, Vice-Chairperson ✓ 

Senator Erbele ✓ 

Senator Fischer ,./ 

By J~_..) QJ,. ;: ~ + ~ Seconded 

0 
No Senators Yes 

Senator Polovitz v 
Senator Mathern ✓ 

' 

Total (Yes) --~b--w--- No t) 

No 

,_ 

Absent __[) __________________________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

fiW ,~" ~-f;;tl.u 
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Roll Call Vote#: 1,,-, 

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. :i. 0 9 f 

Senate HUMAN SERVICES Committee 

D Subcommittee on _____________________ _ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken _{) 0 p 0.40 {Lt 4,~/.. 
Motion Made By ~ y'V) ~ 

Senators \'es 

Seconded 
By 

No Senators 
Senator Lee. Chairperson v Senator Polovitz 
Senator Kilzer, Vice-Chairperson v,,. 
Senator Erbele v 
Senator Fischer ✓ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) -----., ...... b.--__ No 

() 

Floor Assi._;,1111ent _ 4,.t4 , f)')72;,t;l11J...c.,. 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Senator Mathern 

lW-• 

D 

Yes No 
i/ 
v 
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLLSALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2-C) 9 j/ 
Senate HUMAN SERVICES Committee 

D Subcommittee on ______________________ _ 
or 

D Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 1)#2>,«Ad t#,( ,,l.d( hA~ 
Motion Made By 

Senators Yet No Senators Yes No 
Senator L~e, Chairoerson v Senator Polovitz v 
Senator Kilzer, Vice .. Chairperson ✓ Senator Mathern 1,,/" -· Senator Erbele ✓ 

Senator Fischer v 
~ 

--
--

"---
.. 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ____ A ___ _ No -~{2 _________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (41 O) 
February 7, 2001 9:22 a.m. 

Mod.ule No: SR-22-2559 
Carrier: T. Mathern 

Insert LC: 18147.0201 Title: .0300 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2098, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Sen. Lee, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2098 was placed 
on the Sixth order on the calendar 

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sections 23-09.3·01, 1 and" 

Page 1, line 2, after "of" Insert "basic and" and replace"; and to repeal section 11 with a period 

Pago 1, remove lines 3 and 4 

Page 1, after line 5, Insert: 

11SEC"'flON 1. AMENDMENT. Section 23-09.3-01 .1 of the 1999 Supplement to 
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

23-09.3-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of basic care bed capacity. 
E)(oopt when o~lotlng beds are eon~erted for use by tho ali!helmer's and relatea 
dementia population under the projooto pro¥ided for In sootlon 50 06 14.4, the 
department may not Issue a liooose uAdor this ohaptor...fer any additional bod oapaelty 
abo·.-o tho otato'o gross lleensod oapaoily of one the1::1sand four hundmd soi.ionty-0Ae 
bods, adjusted by ar=ty rnduollon In bods boforn duly a 1, 1000, during the period 
botweoA hJgust 1, 1999, and July 81, 2001. Trar:tsfers of O)(iotlng bode fmm one 
muAlolpallty to another A=tunlelpallty must be apprni.ied if tho llooAslng roqttlroments are 
mot, d1:1rlAg 0~e r:,orlod At:1gw3t 1, 1099, to duly 31, 2091, only fe tho oHtont that for oaoh 
bod transfer apf)ro•.«od tho total number of lleonsod l3ods IA tho state Is roduood ay tho 
same number transferred. E)(lstlng lloonsed beds released by a 4oolllty whloh are not 
Immediately tranaforrod to another facility may not be banl<od fer future transfer to 
another faelllty. The state department of health may not Issue a llcens(;) fQLJlO.Y 
addltlonal bed capacity. Transfer of existing beds mcty occur to the extent th_at for each 
bed transferred. one Is reduced by the same number. Exlstln9Jigensed beds released 
by any faclllty and transferred to a tribal facility must become licensed within eighteen 
months of transfer. Purchasing of facllltlos Is not Aubject to the two for one transfer 
provision. 11 

Page 1, rernovo lines 22 and 23 

Renumber accordlngly 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR,22·2559 
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2001 HOUSE STANDJNG COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BlLLiRESOLUTION NO. SB 2098 

I-louse Human Services Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date March 5, 200 I 
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Tape Number Side A Si<lc B Meter fl ----~-- - -- ~--~- --· 
I X I to end ------
1 X I tol044 ------

- ,J 

I Committee Clerk Signature (f . 4~ _'&U·Wrt..12~ ·-

Minutes: 

Chairman Price~ I will cull the Human Services Committee to order and the clerk will take the 

roll. We wilt open the hearing on SB 2098, The clerk will read the title. 

Cynthia Mala - executive Director of the ND Indian Affairs Commission: It was introduced per 

the request of my office stemming from a meeting of the ND Indian Affairs Commission last 

June under former Governor Schuffer where the Tribal representatives who ftre the Tribal 

chairman and four nt large members who mukc up the commission requested that the Indian 

Affairs Commission present legislution looking at the moratorium on long term beds in ND and 

how this affects lndiun country, Spcciflcally to bring forth the legislation of language to request u 

waiver in that Tribal govemment and Indian communities could be exempted from the 

moratorium, This prefaces ulso that the morntol'ium legislation would be up for re authorization, 

It is the belief of Tribal lenders and Indian people thut the complexities of being Indian is so 

misunderstood and when things happen from u policy perspective, things affect us other ways. In 
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House Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2098 
Hearing Date March St 2001 

having a moratorium prccludc8 the Tribes from going forth looking at long term care issues, 

Indian issues, relative to our elders and our senior citizens and how we can provide care and 

services for them. We understand the complexities of financing and mechanisms of financing i<.)r 

the licensor and certification of these facilities, but again most of that is through the state. The 

moratorium affects our capabilities in building a structurc1 Bome type of level of care locally, to 

provide care for our seniors. This is a real brief summation of the feelings out there. We have 

negotiated a talk with the Human Services Department, with the Health Department and the 

Long Term Care Association regarding the language. We arc trying to keep it as specific and 

simple us possible. We arc trying to change the language, rather than the legislation itself to 

advance the Tribal commumties from the moratorium. 

Chairman Price: I don't know how much you have been following the legislation on long term 

care, specifically HB 1196, but in that we are askir1g for a study of long term cure needs totally 

across the state. As fur as everything, transportation, mcalswonMwhccls, right up through the 

skilled care, I know that the Turtle Mountain Tribe has done some research on their needs based 

on age and that type of thing. I guess I um putting in a request that your office could help us 

because obviously when we do that study, we need to look at all the states, Was it two 

biennium's ngo that we had an interim committee. I remember ~itting in the Chambers with some 

representatives of the Tribes talk about long term care speciflcally. I think it might have been 

Spirit Lake or it might have been one other Tribe. Often times the family takes care of member 

and that is their choice. In looking at the needs for long lcrm care, my concern would be arc we 

putting the right level in anywhere? Would a home and community bused scrvir1
: wh~1·1J the 

person stays in the home be more favorable, or would the beds be more favt.:: nhk. i, 1 :,,·ou foci 
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House Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2098 
Heuring Date March 5, 2001 

that is something the Tribes arc looking at, prior to saying Okay, we have x number of people 

this age? It is different between what we think they need and what they want. 

Mill.ill It ls a complicated i~suc for us because of the limitations within our system locully, And 

also because it's so misunderstood, Th<.: Tribes system and infrastructure ht'c very fragm,~ntcd nnd 

isolal:cd and there arc many compounding factors. Ideally, yes we would prcfor our ciders stay 

home with us. Culturally that is very, very true, we pride ourselves that w~ arc very respectful of 

our cJders and that we do take care of them. We have some data relative to Indian ciders in this 

state, It is not us comprehensive as I would like it to be, We have worked with Human Scrvil!cs 

and the Hculth Department when they did a long term care study and w~ went out to cnch of the 

reservations and we talked with the cldcm;, That is included i11 that long term cure ~tudy, thut is 

talks specifically about needs, Again from that point of view it should be tak~n to the next level. 

The wants versus the needs, whut is the balance'? I think the Tribal leaders urn ulso very 

cognizant of dynamics of whut they have to deal with the levels of sophistication urn ut u 

di ffcrent. juncture right now then we were ten 0 1: f1 ftecn years ugo us fur us pt·ovidi ng for our 

pcoplr,, Cur Tribal lenders und Tribal government speciticully ttt·c trying to find ways to address 

these things in a colloborutivc fashion that will complement und not detract from anything else 

that mny or n1r.,1 not be there, Because of the complcxitimi of it ull nnd because of the 

misunderstanding relative to Indian people there urc still very strong perceptions ubout how we 

live the way we do. There are strong beliefs that the Federal Government provld~s these hug~ 

pots of money to deal with these thlngs, when that has never been the cuse, When you tulk ubout 

hc,dth care for Indian people. Health care hns only been funded at upproxlmutcly 60-65% of 

need, Long term care nnd senior issues arc not In the mix, We hnvc to do 11 lot of pnrtncrhtg und 

collaborating to really address specific thlngs lil<e thut. We really struggle with trying to figure 



Page 4 
House Human Sorviccs Committee 
BUI/Resolution Numbor S13 2098 
Hearing Dcitc March 5, 2001 

out whnt iH best for our people. I do believe there is a need for better cducution rclutivc to whut 

we arc talking ubout. The levels of cure, when we urc tulking ubout the morntorium, Exuctly whnt 

does thut mean'! My Tribe spccificully which is the Spirit Luke Nution is looking ut something 

more likened to nssistcd living focllitics versus a long term care skilled nul'sing home. These 

definitions "~':d to be better cxpluincd, 

Chajrmon PcJcQ.i We struggle with the definitions too. Do the focilitics at Purshull und New 

Town, do they m1;ct the needs of the Tribes down there'? To your knowledge, or arc we missing 

something. 

M.n.J.al J would have to refer that to the Tribes to answer, I um aware that a lot of Indian people 

arc in nursing homes across the state. My chuirmun's mother is housed ut the Lakota nursing 

home which is fifty miles from the reservation. The ideal would be something on the reservation, 

We have some data from Spirit Lake und where some of our people arc housed, 

Chairman Price: I think distance is a problem for all of ND, not just the Tribes, We find that even 

from people who Hve in Minot and have family elsewhere. It ls statewide. 

Ricbs.1rd Monette " Chainnan. Turtle Mountain Tribe: I am here to support SB 2098. (Sec written 

Testimony), 

Chairman Price: Where would you anticipate the facility being built? 

Monette: I think we are anticipating right now, just to the north of the current retirement home on 

our reservation. We have a relatively good size retirement home with a large population, many of 

whom should be in at least assisted living, Some of whom would be immediately eligible for 

long term care. Just north of that site, some of the land would overlap with the Catholic church 

that is also to north ½ miles. It would be a perfect site for this facility. 

Chainnan Price: This is in Belcourt? 
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Monette: Yes. It would then be Vi mile from the hospital us well. 

~huirmun ericc; Thul would be my next questions, you huvc ull the services thut urc avuilublc. 

Monette: Everything right in the immediate vicinity. 

~;lrnirmun Pti£Q.;. In discussion, or preliminary plunning, huvc you tulkcd nbout specific ureas for 

Alzhcimcr1
1-1, or even traumatic bruin injury. I lave you looked ut that urea at ull'! 

Monctlc; Just the beginning. No sense in jumping the bllll. We have with architects, discussed 

the plans to cncompuss ull those areas. 

Rep. Metcalf: As for as the impact on the long term care facilities where we currently have 

Native Americans living, have you looked ut that at all'? Arc there u number, 50-601 Native 

Americans in other facilities thut you arc tulking ubout? 

Monette; I really believe that, I don't know that wc will ever be able to judge that until wc 

actually do it. Where we have the one or two spread out in a good number of facilities, I think the 

impact would be minimal. One or two people, where you may see a significantly greater impact 

is in the facilities that arc otherwise in the County. In Rolla, Rolette and Dunseith. Most of our 

people in the Dunseith Nursing Home facility are from that area, with some exceptions. We also 

have some Dunseith people that should be eligible for long term care living in our retirement 

homes in the Belcourt area. Ifwe were able to get the nursing home with Dunseith, we could 

easily have the Dunseith people fill that home and have those people brought over to Belcourt. 

As far as the RoJla and Rolette, we arc practicat1y in the same boat. Some of our Tribal members 

are from the Rolette area, and those are the ones that we have made an effort to have in that area, 

the same thing goes for RoJla, So what I am told is with the unserved population at this point, 

and given the popuJation of the retirement home and the population projections, we would have 
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enough pcc,plc to fill this conscrvutivcly 60 beds with negligible impact to uny of the surrounding 

focilitici,, lfwc went on to build u 100-150 bed facility, we could tlll that, the impu,!t would be 

slgniflcunt. But with this <.:onscrvutivc estimate, it would be next to none. 

Rep, MctQutf: Along thut sumc line, you mentioned Vullcy City, of course, where l um from. 

When you huvc people in distant locutions like thut is thut because they came from thut 

community or Is thut the only place they could find an opening, 

M(,)ncttc: In that cusc, it was the only place they could find an opening. That person was born and 

raised in the town of Dunseith. 

Vis.,e ChaiLDcvlia: It is my understanding thnt at least some of the nursing homes you mentioned 

earlier, that have vacancies now, I think there would be some concern from the committee if they 

are already operating with vacancies, whut would happen to that facility if they were to put 

another one in there? 

Monette: Dunseith docs have some vacancies, I um not sure of all the reasons for it. I have tried 

to ask, Certainly what I am told is some of the reasons for the vacancies have nothing to do with 

needs, There are apparently some other factors involved. It raises a significant ,~sue, and not least 

among them, the fact that the Dunseith Nursing Home and the City of Dunseith have approached 

the Tribes asking us if we would purchase this facility. We may well do that. We have had some 

extensive discussion along those lines. Without knowing all the numbers ur, front, I can assure 

you that we are not wanting to purchase a facility that goes under. So, again it is just our 

assessment at this point. But the people who are in Dunseith now would stay there, It would be 

possible to have more people there. We have people in our Tribe who simply won't go to a 

nursing home - and they have to deal with people they are not familiar with. When they have to 

deal with people, they have obstacles to communicating with because of language barriers, we 
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uro tulklng about rcul und prucllcal culturnl barriers. We htl\'J done some interviewing of the 

ciders in our community und if they felt they could go in und be with their own people they 

would use u focility like thut. 

Qwirmun Pri',l.Q1 Any further questions'! Anyone 1.:lsc testifying in fovor of SB 2098'! 

.5£11..Dcrcjcr .. RiHtrict 9; I arn here today in support of this bill. One of the problems they 

mentioned they hud is the luck of nurses. Rugby also bus this issue, they Un.) ru11ning hJss than 

I 00% occupancy primarily because of the luck of nurses. A lot of the nurses at Dunseith come 

from the nursing progrnms at the Tribal college. They arc willing to make that commute and to 

the Rolette fucillty, Traveling to Rugby is another issue. That is further to drive and docs cost u 

bit more, I think this is u good bill, I wish you would look favorubly at it and pass it out of this 

committee. lt is going to be good for everyone in the area, There is one concern und that was 

Rolette. [ talked with Merl Boucher, nbout the impact if the Tribe were to take over the Dunseith 

long term nursing care center and they built another center in Belcourt. What kind of impact 

would that have on a) the occupancy in Rolette and b) what kind of impact would it have in Rolla 

with assisted living'? We're working on some things that would help alleviate those things, We 

would probably have a shifting of people who arc in Dunseith that would rather be in Rolla, 

people in Rolette who would rather be in Belcourt, people in Belcourt would rather be Rolette. I 

think it would be a shuffling and movement of people. We have an opportunity to serve more 

and more people. I would be open for questions. 

Rep. Metcalf: You mentioned lack of nurses was a problem in Dunseith and Rolette and Rugby, 

If we establish another facility th~re where are the professional people going to come from to 

keep another facility operational? 
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Seo, Dcrcls;r; The college would expand their existing progrum and bring more of' those folks 

into those urcns and help, We huvc n shortugc of nurses throughout ND. In foct we killed u bill 

that wuntcd to reduce the stundnrds for nurses. Thut tells you there's u shortugc, We dcfcutcd that 

bill in the Senate. We had u lot of professionals who felt we huve u good state, with good 

education we should not lower our standurds, 

H~O, Motculf; Docs the Tribal college provide u four ycur degree in nursing'? 

Sen, BcrciQG At this point, no, but we urc working on more four ycur programs. We urc working 

wlth UND which would ullow us to do some full four year accredited courses. 

Vice Chnjr Devlin; Under current law, uny community that wuntcd to set up a nursing home 

could buy beds from other nursing homes, I am wondering why we need the bill'? 

Sen, 8Qrcjer: Why do we need the bill'? 

Vice Chair Dc..Y.linl Under existing law they could buy beds to set up a facility if that ls what the 

Tribe wanted to do. I am just wondering what .... 

Sen, Bii'CQier: Maybe someone could answer this better than I could. It was my understanding the 

intent was ortginally to reduce the number of bed throughout ND. When you start doing that, that 

means they arc going to buy a bed and reduce it from their inventory. So if we have 500 beds, 

every time a bed is sold or bartered for, we would lose that bed and it would start diminishing. 

This bill allows and stops that process and allows the Tribal groups to come in and bed for bed 

bring them into our system. 

Chairman Price: Any other questions for Sen. Bercier'? Anyone else here to testify in favor of SB 

2098? 

Shelly Peterson - President of the ND Long Term Care Association: (see written testimony). 
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.Y,wc Cbulr ~rl.lill When we did 1196, there was some concern, in particulur on the basic cure 

urcu, where there wcrcn 't uny uvullablc beds in u gcogruphic urea. ls thut the cusc in the 

Dunseith, Rolla~ Rolette arcn? I understood there vucunt beds in ull those facilities'? Is that 

incorrect'? 

fytcrsoni Rcprcscntutivcs from Dunseith and Rolla arc here this morning to address thut 

question, Yes, they do huvc openings, 

Rep. Mctculf: Have you been giving thought to these areas Rep. Devlin is tnlking about so they 

can trunsfor u one for one rather thun u two for one type situation. If we don 1t have beds in these 

communities thut need them, wouldn't be better off just taking them one for one'! Is thut 

something you would cure to tnlk about'? 

Peterson: When we agreed to the two for one transfer when the Legislature put that in which was 

two sessions ago or maybe three, it was because of the belief that we had too many beds in lor.~~ 

tenn care. Right now we arc at about 91 -92% occupied, which means we probably have 600 

open beds statewide. Under a two for one transfer, we b~lieved there were too many beds and 

under that we could at least in areas that felt they needed beds, we could get rid of some beds 

while transferring some beds to the new location. Now if we look at statewide distribution of 

beds even in the citles of Bismarck, Mandan and Fargo, we have open beds where we thought we 

would have greater demand. We have a number of open beds in Minot. Some of that is related to 

staffing. Some is the demand. So at this point, our position is to still support the two for one 

because we don't believe ther<':'s enough of u dem~nd at this point in time to warrant a one for 

one transfer. We believe with the study passed in J 196, we might better be ab)e to answer that 

question. 
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Ren, Mctkolfi Did HB I l 96 suy thut the locution of the communities that felt they needed u basic 

bed petition to hnvc u busic bed fucility. 

Pctc[H\•O: If you look on my testimony on pug,! four, scntc1wcs 6-12. Whnt it docs is uny facility 

thut wanted to convert nursing fucility beds to busic cure, it would nllow you to do thut. It would 

allow the existing Alzhci111cr1s pilot project to convert to basic care. And us in line I 0, 11, 12 if 

you could dcmonstrutc an additional need for basic cure capacity in that immediate urea, it would 

allow it. For nursing facilities on the following page line I 0-14. In essence the nursing facility 

moratorium would be in plucc, it would allow you to convc11 your nursing focility beds to basic 

cure and allow within u 12 month period, they could convert back. 

Rep, Metcu!f: On that line I 0-12, wouldn't it be better us a purt of the demonstration to say they 

could transfer hcd on a one for one busis, instead of udding new beds'? 

PQtcrson: Possibly. 

Vice Chair Devlin; When we put that language in one of the concerns was the definite 

geographic need in Fargo for bm1ic care beds. In the other major cities there were open beds. We 

couldn't demonstrate this, that is what we were trying to work through. 

Chairman Price: Any further questions'? Anyone else testifying in favor? 

Jerry Peak .. Administrator of Dunseith Community Nursing Home: I can only speak from 

Dunseith 's perspective. I am very happy to work with the Tribe. The percentage of Native 

American residents we have in our facility is 68%. We have forty seven residents in the house 

today, we arc licensed for 54 residents. This number has increased over the years as we have 

been providing service to Native Americans. The percentage of Native American employees is 

58%, We have approximately 60 employees. The percentage of Afro-American employees is 3%. 

Dunseith is somewhat unique in that we have never suffered a shortage of staff. With licensed 
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pcnmnnl we huvc been tight some times, bul we have never hud to go to Temp services, Our 

sociul worker ls Nutjvc Amcricnn. Our uctivlty director is Nutive American. The Inst time our 

nursing homo wus full wus In Fobnmry 1 ~\93. Our occupancy ratio hus follcn from u high in 1993 

of 97.1 % to last ycur, 2000, wo were at 79. l %. This lndicutcs there is more room for residents of 

any kind. Our fucillty enjoys a good working relationship with the physicians in Belcourt. They 

will make rounds in Dunseith, The comment mude about the acqulsitlon of the Dunseith nursing 

home. To my knowledge that hus never been formally approuched at least hy the present 

u<lmlnistrution. The population in Dunseith is growing us it relates to the Native Amcricun 

population, It will be approximately 75-80%. The school right now has about 98% population of 

Native American, There was a comment made ubout the atmosphere of nursing home, The 

nursing home in Dunseith was built in 1968 and it is built on the institutional model. It looks 

very institutional, it hns been my goal to soften the otmosphcrc of the facility. Dunseith provides 

services to the kidney dialysis unit in Belcourt, Wr:: load up residents that require that service nnd 

haul them to Belcourt and then we come back in the afternoon and get them, three times a week, 

We work with the Tribe to provide a truining class for CNA 'sin the college in Belcourt. The 

director of nurses at Dunseith was officially one of the professional reople responsible for the 

education program over there. There was a comment made about language barriers, we do have 

people in our facility that speak Mitchif, when there is need we provide that servke, We have 

had residents there that have only spoke Mitchif and we provided services to them in their native 

language, It has been my experience that there are barriers to admission from the Native 

American people, some of that has to do with moneys. There are family and cultural barriers, if 

that could be served in a different location, I really don't know. I guess what I would like to 
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louvc with tho committco ls we support tho lcgislntion r.hc wuy it is written, we arc prcpurcd ns u 

community lo work with the Tribe anywuy we can, 

Rcu, Port~t:. With your testimony nnd whut was given to us, if a facility wus tli .,pen i11 Belcourt 

it would mcun upproximutcly u 68% reduction in your occupuncy. I lo•; would you stay open'! 

&lli.kl Jt would look like thut is u possibility, theJC arc some Native Americans in our facility that 

huvc dcclured they would not move to Belcourt. Whether they would or not when the time came, 

I do not know, There muy be others out there who could come in and fill in the bill, maybe those 

who arc there wouldn't move, It is hurd to say, but I do believe this, if there w,,s a focility built in 

Belcourt ond the one in Dunseith wus lctl, then Dunseith would probably not survive . 

.Bsm, Porter~ In HB J 196, we went to grcut lengths to ussurc u study ofbusic cure and skilll.!d care 

in Rural ND. We hcurd of concerns of staffing, 11ursing shortages und we dcult very di ligcntly 

with those issues in t 196, Do you think that with 2098 we ore putting the cart before the horse'? 

BJ fore the study is done'! That this purticulur issue should be part of the study done over the next 

interim so that we have the new ccn3us information, we have the impacts of what's going on with 

rural ND in population. And we have numbers of vacancies of basic and skilled care across ND'? 

~ I think that is a reasonable question, I don't know that I can speak very clearly on that 

issue. It would seem reasonable at this point, if there was something to be gained by postponing 

it and including it in the study, that's seems reasonable too, 

Rep. Metqalf: You have a skilled nursing facility, not a basic care facility? What we arc talking 

about is a basic care facility in Belcourt? Are we on the right sheet of music? 

Peak: It is my understanding that Belcourt is looking for a facility that would include both skilled 

and basic care beds. I think they spoke in terms of 45 skilled care beds and that's basically how 

many residents I have in my place right now. 
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~:ludrnum PrJ~ Any other questions of Mr·, Price? Anyone else testifying in fovor? 

l\ni,;ldu Qrnnt - l~ir~~er~scntution ('ore Center; (Sec written testimony) I h 21 

out of 46 residents thut urc Nutivc Amcricun, Thut is 45.6%, This lust year I admitted 13 Native 

l\rncricun residents out of 29. Of the 64 employees, 25 urc Native Anrnricnn. Out of 47. nurses, I 

have 18 Native Americuns. I huvc worked closely wilh the socinl worker at the Belcourt hospital, 

that is where I have gotten my 13 admits. Directly from the Belcourt hospitul. We v- ork closely 

with the dcntul und eye clinics at th•~ hospital. Our activities people, 2 arc Nutivc Americans, we 

huvo Pow Wows and special meals for the Nuti vc Americans brought in. I am a registered 

member of the Turtle Mountain Bund of Chippcwcu lndiuns, I know how to tulk to them, and I 

understand them, I hnvc never hnd a problem with communication. We arc fitlccn miles from 

Belcourt. I have people come to visit family members, we just don't take cure of residents, we 

take care of residents families. I feel thut I um in fovor of the bill as it stunds now, because I 

provide services for the Native Americans. There isn't anything we can't offer them. 

Rep. Devlin; In follow up to what Rep. Porter usked Mr. Peak. If a new facility opens up in 

Belcourt or elsewhere on the Reservation and you lose your 39% Native American, can your 

nursing home survive'? 

Grant: I would like to think that I could replace them, other residents, maybe Native Americans, 

maybe not. I have asked the Native Americans in my faciHty if Belcourt opens a facility, would 

you be interested in moving? The majority of the residents said no. I wonl<l like to think I could 

survive. 

Chainnan Price: Any other questions? Anyone else testifyjng in favor'! 

Penni Weston - Adminish·~tor of Edgewood Vista: (See written testimony). 

Chainnan Price: Questions? 



Pugo 14 
House liumun Services Committee 
Dill/Resolution Number SB 2098 
Jfonring Dute Murch 5, 200 I 

~12, filllml If you urc juitt ituppor1ing the continued morutorium on beds in ND, then why do we 

need SD 2098'. 

Wc~t~m: f guess in my personal opinion, we don't need 2089. f tee' this is covered under 11 w, to 

muintuin the morntorium. J would be supportive of not having SB 2089, 

lW!i&Qt Un1icr - [)iyjsion Qf Hcuhh Fucllitici;. ND Department of llcnlth: (Sec written testimony). 

Rep, Dc.Y.lil.ll lf you went to u mcchunism for compliance, if the facility wnsn't in compliuncc, 

what power would the Stutc of ND huvu'l 

llnw;r;. The comment of developing an agreement or contruct with Human Services ... It would 

huvc to be something defined in thut agreement. What wou'd we do if there wus not compliuncc'! 

Currently, the ND Century Code docs not cover uny cnforccublc rules, There would have to be 

defined in an agreement. 

Chairman Price: Any otl~or questions, unyone else testifying on 2098, any opposition'? 

Tex G. Hall -Chairman Three Afflliutcd Tribes: (Written testimony submitted by a 

representative on behalf of Chairman Hall), They support the bill. 

Chainnan Price: Anyone else to testify'! 

Monette: I would like to make a couple of additional comm~~rits, We heard some remarks about 

the Dunseith nursing home being closed. I can tell you in no uncertain tcnns, that is not the intent 

of the Tribe. 70% of the people there are Tribal members, That is a base of employment there, 

there is not one single intent to undermine the workings of that facility. I was hoping that we 

weren't going to divulge to a discussion on antidotes, but some of the comments by Rolette and 

Dunseith Administrators have given rise to some sort of discussion that what they hear from the 

people when they are talking to them is different from what I hear. I happen to know many of the 

people well.:. hasn't required fonnal discussion with the City Council of Dunseith because in 
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our own Tribal wuy, the mnyors mother, who is my mother's sister. there urc wuys to 

communlcutc tlmt don't require a formal address lo the City Council. Those discussions have 

been iu a fovorublc light, urn! thut is the wuy we approach this Committee today. In light of some 

of thc questions nbout whcthct this would undermine those surrounding focilitics und in 

purticulur some of the more difl1cult questions about legalities, Whut kind of compliance would 

ND be uhlc to insure'! We urc not even certain if ND licensing requirements apply to the Tribe'! 

For better or worse, the foct of the mutter is that this is an area that is entirely regulated by the 

Tribe within its boundurics. That is well entrenched in Federal law. The problem is because of 

some wording rcgurding licensing in ND and Mcdicure und Mcdicui<l1 we have what appears to 

mostly be a glitch in Fcdcrnl stututcs und regulations that hus in effect held the Tribe in hostugc, l 

um hopeful that we can instcud in the spirit of a neighborly discussion sec the need to advance 

the Tribes position here. Our study is bused on a conservative number and that we cun sustain 

60-65 beds u day without even countin~· the Tribal members currently in the Dunscith1 Rollu, 

Rolette nursing fucilitics. The fucility we arc purposing to build now docs not cv,m count them. 

Chainnan Price; Chairman Monette, the third page of your testimony when you said actual 

Native American's in nursing facilities in the area happen to be 63, But those 63 people arc not 

counted in the rest of the survey'? 

Monette: That is correct. 

Chainnan Price: Anyone else to testify. Close the hearing on SB 2098, 
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Chairman Price; SB 2098, the Tribal Bill this morning. Without objection I would like to choose 

the same subcommittee that worked on HB I t 96. I tulkcd to Dave Zentner und Burb Fischer and 

they will talk to Darlene Bartz and Roger Orn berg on all of the questions raised as to what the 

Feds arc going to require. They don't even know if they can license a bed on the reservation 

because we do not have the Tribal Nursing Home right now on the reservation. They don't know 

if the Feds arc going to allow them or not. Chairman Monette talked about accessing just 70% of 

Medicaid dollars in the private meeting. The State doesn't think he could have that option. If we 

do license or certify those beds, they are still subject to Medicaid certification. If they don't meet 

that, what is our responsibility of the State and what is the hammer that we use to make sure 

those patients are receiving the care .. Obviously if they lose their certification, we cannot 

continue to pay. But are those patients arc responsibility. Do we have to move them, so those 
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four people 1.trc going to get tog"thcr und do so111c tulking. The prcvlow; Allornoy Gcncrnl did 1101 

give them un opinion. They muy go to the current Attorney Ucncrul und sec if they cun get un 

opinion on this. The two things we did tulk about is to leave in the originul lunguuijc on 

trnnsforrlng beds or buying beds, thut the two for one still upplics. Jf thcy purchnsc un entire 

facility then it would be one for one. Just u couple of suggestions to the subcommitt~c. Give 

those four people u chuncc to visit. I guess my pcrsonul opinion is we need to put togcth1.~r whut 

we think would work on this, but we should work with the Scnutc on this. They have HB 11 ')(,, 

und thut will probubly be the firml vehicle. Any other comments'? 

(some discussion on sub committee chuir) 
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COMMITTEE WORK: 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: SB 2098, 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: On SB 2098, the subcommittee met trying to resolve the issues 

with tribat ownership. The subcommittee's feelings is that whether a facility is owned by the 

tribe on the reservation or off the reservation, they should be subject to state licensure if they are 

going to get state dollars, That is essentially is the one we have in law would stay now except if 

they were buying an existing facility. The other thing is to just change the years for the 

moratorium. 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: But they had asked for 18 months, 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: The tribes had asked for 24 - the original language said 18 

months and we agreed to the 24 months. The only other question we had is what would be the 
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ramifications of trying to close a facility on the reservation if it didn't meet health or licensing or 

whatever requirement. 

REP. PORTER: I know that from an ambulance standpoint, that it is optional that the ambulance 

services on the tribes want to maintain what the state requires for certification. The question 

always comes back on the reimbursement end if the state is required to give them Medicaid 

dollars. 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: I think that is why we want to be pretty clear here. The subcommittee is 

moving down this road and if anybody has any obj~ction, we should talk about it now. The 

Tribe can do anything they want on their land as far as building a nursing home. It is when they 

ask for state doJlars for Medicaid patients that they bring us into it. If they are asking us to give 

tax payers dollars to support the Medicaid part of it. then I feel we have a responsibility to those 

patients that their facility meets the same requirements that we have for every other resident in 

the state M regardless where they live ~ so that they know they've met these safety codes. met all 

of the things right down the line. The question I would usk the committee to double check with 

the department is - let's say they have become Medicaid certified .. we are paying state dollars 

and at some point they decided to disregard everyth1ng, and they flunked the next survey, 

basically, and may or may not be putting some of those patients at risk. What are our options as 

a state. Obviously, we can jerk the license, but what happens as far as reimbursement? Are we 

thert required to take over the facility .. move those patients .. because being on tribal lands, 1 

don't know ifwe can take over the facility, That is my question. What do we have as options 

and responsibilities as a state for those residents? 

REP. WEISZ: As far as the Medicaid issue, Zentner made it very clear that if they flunked so to 

speak, they will immediately be sanctioned by the Feds and so will we. The dollars stop flowing. 
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Medicaid can only go to the state. The state is responsible for every Medicaid dollar that is 

dispersed. It doesn't matter if it goes to the Tribes or any other entity. Zcntner's conccm, which 

is quite Jegitimate, is that if we get sanctioned, what recourse do we have against the Tribes. We 

obviously don't have any, except the funds stop flowing. 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Lef s have Zentner and Darlene Bartz come down first tomorrow 

morning. Hopefully, we will get these questions answered. 
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CHAIRMAN PRICE: Pull out SB 2098. 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: The subcommittee met on the questions we had with the tribal 

nursing homes. We asked the department help us through some of the questions. One of our 

concerns wae that any tribal owned long tcnn care facility, whether it is off the reservation or on 

the reservation, must be subject h) North Dakota licensure if they are going to get North Dakota 

funds. 

DAVID ZENTNER: Human Servkes. (Discussion,) 

DARLENE BARTZ: Health Department (Discussion,) 

BARB FISCHER: Human Services (Discussion.) 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: I just want to say "this is a scenario"~ they're going to build 45 nursing 

homes. 15 basic care .. if they're just going for Medicare, fine, we know that we 're ou,~ of the 
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picture. If they're going for Medicaid funds, they do or do not have to have a license, they do or 

do not have to be certified - who is going to certify it and what are out options? I just want bullet 

points. It is just so we absolutely don't have any questions in our minds, and the Tribes have no 

question in their minds. We're testing the waters here for the Tribes. We know what they can 

do, but it is when we get into the state dollars. It would be nice for us to have something to 

compare the difference between basic care and the nursing home care. 

DAVID ZENTNER: How soon do you need that? 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Could we have this by Monday. Obviously, we arcn 1t trying to put up 

road blocks, it is just to understand our liabilities. 
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CHAIRMAN PRICE: SB 2098. We just passed out a new proposed set of amendments. What 

would the subcommittee like to tell us about these amendments? 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: The final version of the amendments treats all nursing homes in 

the state equal. It allows an area to make a case with the Department of Human Services and the 

Department of Health for additional bed capacity. It allows the 24 month modified bed bank for 

a facility that is trying to gather enough beds to open up a facility, Those were the major 

changes. We had originally proposed language that if somebody bought an existing facility, they 

had to keep it open for 36 months or else they were subject to the two for one trade. In talks n 

week ago we thought about going to 24 months on that, and in talks today, we felt there was no 

need for that. We took that out completely. That is essentially it. 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: So we 're going back to bed banking? 



Page 2 
House Human Services Committee 
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2098 
Hearing Date March 19, 2001 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: Kind of a modified version, that is exactly right. 

REP. METCALF: I did talk to Rep. Boucher and we talked bout the changes as far as the tribal 

ownership versus tribal reservation, and he had no problem with that. We also talked bout the 

removal of No. 5 as far as buying an existing facility an<l as long as we were in agreement with 

the tribe, he had no problem with that. 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: I don't know if Mr. Ladergrass would like to comment. I think it 

allows tribes the opportunity to explore further and maybe make a nursing home available thut 

they feel they can demonstrate as needed in that area, We allowed them to do that under the luw, 

but didn't treat them any differently than we did any other facility. 

REP. WEILER: Can you explain bed banking? 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: You can purchase beds from other facilities and set them aside 

for this 24 month period for them to be able to use at that time. 

REP. NIEMEIER: Where is a one for one bed transfer and where is the one for two'? 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: If they buy an existing facility, it is one for one. ff they buy beds 

from other people, they have essentially buy two to get one, 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Mr. Ladergrass, would you like to make any comments'? 

MR. LADERORASS: I would like to thank the legislature and the Department of Human 

Services for working with us to get us this far, Like I said to Rep. Devlin, what we want to do is 

just participate in the program and w,/re willing to work within the existing laws. 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Be aware that we're working towards redudng nursing home beds, but in 

hand and hand with that, providing more services in the community. I hope that as the tribe 

moves forward that they look -1 would assume you have a shortage of home and community 
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services just as other areas of the state do .. don't forget a piece of that when you're working 

towards this to the long tenn care. 

MR. LADERGRASS: We're planning on working with the Health Department in helping us 

reach that goal. 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Are you aware of how well your coverage is for hospice and home 

health? We just don't have the coverage that we need and I was wondering how you were doing 

on that? 

MR. LADERGRASS: We're looking at the training process - that is needed out there, 

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: I would move the amendments. 

REP. POLLERT: Second, 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: We have a motion and second for the amendments, Other comments? 

REP. WEILER: You mentioned they were going to build this facility. Where is the money 

coming from? 

MR. LADERGRASS: We will apply for grants, and tax exemption bonds for the rest of the 

construction. 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Anything else? All those in favor of the amendments signify by saying 

Aye (14 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent). We have an amended bill. 

REP. PORTER: l move a Do Pass as amended. 

REP. POLLERT: Second. 

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Any fut1her discussion? The clerk will take the roll on n DO PASS as 

amendtd. 

14 YES ONO 0 ABSENT CARRIED BY REP. DEVLIN 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2098 

Page 1, line 7, after "capacity." replace the remainder of the bill with: 

"~ Except when e)(-f&tmg-beds are oon¥ertcd for use by nursing 
facilities are converting licensed nursir~Jacillty bed capacity to basic pam 
bed capaQ!ty or the alzhelmer's and related dementia population under the 
rul2t projects provided for In established under section 50-06-14.4 ~ 
reguestlng licensure of their existing beds as basic Qare bed c.apaclty, or 
unless the applicant can demonstrate to the department of human 
services that a need for additional basic care bed capacity exists in the 
lr.nmedlate geographic area. the department may not Issue a license under 
this chapter for any additional bed capacity above the state's gross 
licensed capacity of one thousand four hundred seventy-one beds, 
adjusted by any reduction In beds before July 311 4999 lQQ.1, during the 
period between August 1, 4999 2.QQ.1, to July 31, 2GM 20.Q.a. 

2.i. Transfers of existing beds from one munlclpallty to another 
munlclpallty must be approved If tho licensing requirements are met, 
during the period August 1, 4-999 2001, to July 31, 2GG4 rn, only to the 
extent that for each bed transfer approved the total number of licensed 
beds In the state Is reduced by the same number transferred. Existing 
licensed beds released by any facility and transferred to anothru:JacilltY 
~come licensed within twentyMfour months of transfer. 

~ Transfer of existing beds from one municipality to a tribal reservation 
during the period August 1, 2001, to July 31, 2003, may occur, oal~..tQ the 
extent that the faclUty transferring Its beds reduces Its Ucensed capacity b~ 
an amount equal to twice the number of beds transferred. The bed 
~cit~ transferred to a tribal reservation Is not subject t9 Ucensu,:e. A 
tribal facllltY may seek to partlolpate, within twenty-four months of any 
transfer of beds, lo the basic.care assistance program, Basic care 
assistance payments may only be made to a trlbal facuu~ which agrees t.Q 
participate and abfde by alt federal and state regufrements of the basic 
care assistance program Including participation, screening. and ratesett!ng 
regulrements and which agrees aa part of th~ provider agreement wltb the 
depattroeot of human services to meet the standard.a ,which wouJd 
otherwise be regufred for ucensure uy basic care faomt(es, 
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~ Not more than once in a twelve-month period, a nursing facility may 
convert licensed nursing facility bed capacity to basic care bed capacity or 
may convert basic care bed capacity llcenst-d after July 1. 2001, as 
nursing facility capacity to licensed nursing facility bed capacity. At least 
ninety days before the conversion. the facility §hall notify the state 
department of health of the facility's intent to convert bed capacity. The 
converted beds must be located in the same block of rooms within tb..e 
facility. 

~ The requirement. of reducing bed capacity does not apply when a facility Is 
purchased as an ongoing operation and is operated for at least 36 months 
In the same municipality, If the facility is moved to another municipality or 
tribal reservation within 36 months of the date_gf purchase or July 1. 2001 
whichever Is later. then the applicable transfer provisions set forth In 
subsection two or three must apply, 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 23-16-01.1 of the 1999 Supplement 
to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

23-16-01.1 Moratorium on expansion of long-term care bed capacity. 

.L 
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Notwithstanding sections 23·16 .. Q6 and 23·16·10, except when 
existing beds are converted for use by the alzhelmer's and related 
dementia population under the projects provided for in section 
so .. o6~14.4 or when nursing facilities are converting basic care bed 
capacity licensed after July 1, 2001. as nursing facility capacity to 
nursing facility bed capacity, the state department of health may not 
Issue a license for any additional bed capacity above the state's 
gross licensed capacity of seven thousand one hundred forty beds, 
adjusted by any reduction in beds before July 31, 4999 2001, 
during the period between August 1, 4989 2.Q.Q.1, and July 31, 2004 
.2QQ.3, 

Transfers of existing beds from one munlclpallty to another 
munlclpallty must be approved If the department of health licensing 
requirements are met, during the period August 1, 4099 2001, to 
July 31, 2004 2.QQ.3, only to the extent that for each bed transfer 
approv13d the total number of licensed beds In the state Is reduced 
by the same number transferred. Existing licensed beds released 
by a facility whloh are not lmmedlntely .and transferred to another 
faolllty may not-be banked f~mRafor to anothoF foolHty mu.s.t 
.become licensed within twenty .. four months of transfer. 

Transfer of existing bedsJrom ~Q.U.e..,munlclpallty to a tribal 
r.eser-yation during thQ period August 1. 2001, to July 3L 2003, 
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may occur, only to the extent that the facility transferring its beds 
m,duces its licensed capacity by an amount egual to twice the 
number of beds transferred. The bed capacity transferred to a tribal 
reservation is ngt subject to licensure. A tribal facility may seek to 
participate, within twenty-four months of any transfer of beds, in the 
medical assistance program. Medical assistance payments may 
only be made to a medicaid certified tribal facility which agrees to 
participate in and abide by all federal and state requirements of th~ 
medical assistance program Including participation, screening. and 
ratesettlng reguirements. 

Not more than once In a twelveumonth period, a nursing facility ma~ 
convert licensed nursing facility bed gapacity to basic care bed 
capacity or may convert basjc care bed capacity licensed after July 
1. 2001, as nursing facility capac;J.t'L to licensed nursing facility 
capacity. At least ninety days before the conversion. the facility 
shall notify the state department of health of the facility's Intent to 
convert bed esipaclty. The converted beds must be located In the 
same block of rooms within the facility. 

The regulrement of reducing bed capacity does not apply when a 
facility Is purchased tJs an ongoing operation and is operated fot..fil 
least 36 months In the same munlclpallty. If the facility Is moved to 
~nother municipality or tribal reservation within 36 months of the 
date of purctll!§e or July 1. 2001, which~ Is later, then the 
applicable transfer prqvlslons set forth In subsections two or three 
must apply." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Adopted by the Human Services Committee 
March 19, 2001 

HOUSE .AMENDMENTS TO SB 2098 HOUSE HS 3-20-01 

Page 1, replace lines 7 through 22 with: 

"23 .. 09,3-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of basic care bed capacity . 

.L Except when e>~lsling bedo are eon¥erled #or use b;i a nursing f aclllty that 
converts licensed nursing f acillty bed capacity to basic care bed capacity or 
the alzhelmer's and related dementia populolion under the pilot projects 
~ro¥1ded fer In established under section 50-06-14.4 requests llcensure of 
the f aclllty's existing beds as basic care bed capadty, or unless the 
applicant demonstrates to the department and to the department of human 
services that a need for additional basic care bed capacity exists, the 
department may not Issue a license under this chapter for any additional 
bed capacity above the state's gross licensed capacity of one thousand 
four hundred seventy-one beds, adjusted by any reduction in beds before 
July 31, 4999 2001, during the period between August 1, 4999 2001, and 
July 31 , 0094 2003. 

2, Transfers of existing beds from one munlclpallty to another municipality 
must be approved If the licensing requirements are met, during the period 
August 1, 4999 gQ_fil, to July 31, OOG4 2003, only to the extent that for 
each bed transfer approved the total number of licensed beds In the state 
Is reduced by the same number transferred. Existing licensed beds 
released by a facility whleh are not Immediately and transferred to another 
f aclllty may not be banl~od for future tranolor to another laoUlty must 
become licensed within twenty-four months of transfer. 

3. Transfer of existing beds from one munlclpallty to a tribal reservation during 
the period August 1. 2.QQ1, to July 31, 2003, may occur, only tQ the e,sten! 
that the facillty transferring beds reduces the f ac!llty's licensed capacity~ 
an amount egual to twice the number of beds transferred. A tribal faclllt~ 
may seek to participate. within twenty-four months of any transfer of beds. 
in the basic care assistance program. Basic care assistance paym.M.1§ 
may only be made to a tribal facility that agrees to participate and adh.ere to 
all.federal and state regulremonts of the basic care assistance program 
Including participation, screening, r~tesettlng, and llcenslng reguirements...! 

~ Not more than once lo a twelve-month period, a nursing t aclllty may 
convert licensed nursing facility bod capacity to basic care bed capacity or 
may convert basic care bed c1~~~ ~cff~~ af: ~u~ 1 ~ ~ ~rs log 
mcllltY capacity to licensed nuil a II c i ltA 4ciJ 
{fflys before the conversion. tbe facility shall notify the state department of 
~ f acllltY'fl Intent to convert bed capag!ty. Ihe conYerted beds must be 
located In the same block of rgoms within the f aclllty, '' 

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SB 2098 
Page 2, replace lines 1 through 14 with: 

HOUSE HS 3 .. 20-01 

"23·16·01.1. Moratorium on expansion of long-term care bed capacl!y. 

.L Notwithstanding sections 23· 16·06 and 23· 16· 1 o, except when existing 
beds are converted for use by the alzhelmer's and related dementia 
population under the projects provided for In section 60·06· 14.4 or when a 

Page No, 1 18147,0301 
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nursing tacmty converts basic care bed capacity licensed after July 1, 2001, 
as nursing facility capacity tQ nursing f aclllty bed capad~. the state 
department of health may not Issue a license for any additional bed 
capacity above the state's gross licensed capacity of seven thousand one 
hundred forty beds, adjusted by any reduction In beds before July 31, 4-999 
20Q1, during the period between August 1, 4999 2001, and July 31, 200-+ 
~. 
Transfers of existing beds from one municipality to another municipality 
must be approved If the department of health licensing requirements are 
met, during the period August 1, 4009 2001, to July 31, 28G4- 2003, only to 
the extent that for each bed transfer approved the total number of licensed 
beds In the state Is reduced by the same number transferred. Existing 
licensed beds released by a f acllity whlot=i am Rot lmmodlaloly and 
transferred to another f acillty may Aot be banked for #t1~uro trana#or to 
another laolllly must become licensed within twenty-four months of transfer. 

Transfer of existing beds from one municipality to a tribal reservation during 
the period August 1, 2001, to July 31, 2003, may occur, only to the extent 
that the facility transferring beds reduces the f aclllty's licensed capacity by 
an amount equal to twice the number of beds transferred. A tribal faclll~ 
may seek to participate, within twenty-four months of any transfer of beds. 
In tho medical assistance program. Medical assistance payments may only 
be made to a medlcald-certlfled tribal facility that agrees to participate and 
adhere to all federal and state requirements of the medical assistance 
program Including participation, screening, ratesettin(L and licensing 
requirements. 

Not more than once in a twelve-month period, a nursing facility may 
convert licensed nursing f aclllty bed capacity to basic care bed capacity or 
may convert basic care bE:ld capacity licensed after July 1, 2001, as nursing 
facility capacity to licensed nursing facility bed capacity, At least ninety 
days before the conversion. the facllltY shall notify the state department of 
the facility's Intent to convert bed capacity. The converted beds must be 
located In the same block of rooms within the.faclllty,M 

Renumber accordingly 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2098, •• rHngro11e~ and amended: Human Service• Committee (Rep. Price, 

Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amondod, 
recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Reengrosaed SB 2098, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Pago 1 , replace lines 7 through 22 with: 

"23·09,3-01. 1. Moratorium an expan1ton of baalo oare bed oapaotty, 

l.1 E)(cept when o~le0Aff bode are ee,we,tee for uee ei; £Lnur.alng facility tlrnt 
converts llceo&ed nursing facility bed capacity .to basic cPre bod capacity 
Qt the alzhelmer'a and related dementia ~t:tlaUeA t:tAElor lkepJlot projocts 
~e.,.IE:lee ler IA esta.blls.hed . .unde.r section 50-06-14 .4 requests licensuro of 
the fac!Oty's exiatlng beds as. b.asJc care bed capacity. or unless tho 
applicant de.rnonotrntee to the department an.d t.o t.he. deparlment of h1Jman 
IDltY.I.QJ,li. JbJ!L()_r)_®_Q_lQ.r_ .. oodlU2.m1LJ2.M1Q. . ..QslifL®.Q.J2iU2.@Ql.ty . e. ~ tij t.s, I ho 
department may not Issue a license under this chapter for any additional 
bed capacity above the state's gross licensed capacity of one thousand 
four hundred seventy-one beds, adjusted by any reduction In beds boforo 
July 31, 49992..Q.Q.1, during tho period between August 1, 4-9892001, and 
July 31, 200-1- 2.Q~. 

it Transfers of existing beds from one municipality to another municipality 
must be approved If the licensing requirements are met, during the period 
August 1, 49992.Q.Q.1., to July 31, 2004 2.QQ.3, only to the extent that for 
each bed transfer approved the total nuniber of licensed beds In the state 
Is reduced by the same number transferred, Existing licensed beds 
released by a f aclllty:::;:r~!o:~::e= and transferred to, another 
f aclllty may not be ----+-- -e- ---- --- r to aAolhor laoihty !IlYfil 
b®_g.me licensed within twen1¥:.{Qur months of J.r.rui~r. 

~ Transfer of exlstin . atl.Qn 
d o the 
e nsed 
capacity by an amount equal tQ twice the number of beds transferred. A 
tribal facility may seek to participate. within twenty~four months of __ any 
Jransfer of beds1 In the basic care assistance program. _ Basic c~r~ 
assistance ~ments maY-QD.~ be made to a tribal facility that agrees to 
participate and adhere to all federal and state rerumements of the basic 
care assistance program including participation, screening, ratesettlng1 
and licensing requirements. 

4, Not more than once In a twelve~month period, a nursing facility may 
convert licensed nursing facility bed capacity to basic care bed capacity o.r 
may convert basic care bed cap§clty licensed after July 1 , 2001, as 
nursing facility capacity to licensed nursing facility bed capacity. At least 
ninety days before the conversion, the facility shall notify the state 
department of the faclllty's Intent to convert bed capacity. The converteq 
beds must be located In the same block of rooms within the facility." 

Page 2, replace lines 1 through 14 with: 

"23-16-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of long-term care bed capacity . 

.L Notwithstanding sections 23-16-06 and 23-16-10, except when existing 
beds are converted for use by the alzheimer's and related dementia 

12i oesK, (3l COMM Page No. 1 HA-4a-a1e3 
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population under the projects provided for In section 50·06· 14.4 QLWllim.a 
rtuuJJng Jacmty. c.onverlfLbaalc. JtarfL b§d ... capaQl1Y .. 11cense.d after J~,ly 1 , 
2001. as nursing tacUUy c~pru;ltyJQ .. mtrelng Jacl.lUY .. bed.capacity, the state 
department of health may not lesue a llcense for any additional bed 
capacity above the state's gross Hcensed capacity of seven thousand one 
hundred forty beds, adjusted by any reduction In beds before July 31,4-998 
2.QQ.1. during the period between August 1,+999 WJ, and July 31,~ 
gQQ_J, 

2.i Transfers of existing beds from one munlclpallty to another munlclpallty 
must be approved If the department of health licensing requirements are 
met, during tho period August 1,4999 2QQ1, to July 311 a8&+2Q03, only to 
the extent that for each bed transfer approved the total number of licensed 
bods In rhe state Is reduced by the same number transferred. Existing 
licensed beds released by a facllltywAieA a,e Ael iMmealalal~ and 
transfer(8d to another facility ffi8,' Aet ee ~aAl~oa fe,: h:~tu~e trnnsf0f'-4e 
another laelllly musL..b.eQQ.ffie __ .li~~ci_ .. wlLhJn_Jw.en.tY.-.fQ.UL. m_Qnthe_ of 
trans_ter, 

a.I ImOSlilL.oL.e.~lfz.tLng.Jle.d.Llrom one . ..m.u.nlcirutJUy to a tribal .We.tY.rulon 
d.W'Jng_lh~J~e rlod Augy st 11 2001 , to 1Ju ly 31 , 200~ 1 may oQQ.YIL-Q.QlyJoJb.~ 
exteot .Jb.ru..JruL.tdt~ transfQ.r.rlng bede_reduces the f aclllly~s_JJ_c_ens.ru1 
~~by an amount egual to twice truLDvrnber of beds l™1~1I~1-..A 
trlba.l JaQUHy_ _rn.<!Y.- .. §~.e.kJQ _g_a.rliQJg.a.te.1_wltbln_lw~Jy_~f.Q.u.c.months .. of_ any 
trnn sfer.. otb.eds, .Jn lhJ~une.d.lQU~~Jan~ .. P-rngrML. __ MedlQ§L g_ij_sls tanc~ 
payments may only be made to a medlcald·cer11t1ed tribal .fM.ltUy _ _t_hf\t 
itgre.e.~Jg_ ruir.UQJp.aw_ _ _ru1.2__ ad here. .. t2_ruJJe.d.~rnJ_an.d.__m_tQ..re_qy lr~rne nts of 
tt1e __ a •• m.§.dl@L . .a~.~J~n~_i_ncludhJg ____ Qfil1J.QIDaUQJJ1_ .. scrn~nirig I 
ratesetUng. ruJ.QJlcenslng1.e.rumements1 

~ tiol.J11or~_ll1M once in a twelve-month ruID.Q..ti~nursiog_JgQfilty_m~y 
convert llcenw nursing tac.lllty bed capacity to b.aslc care bed capacity or 
may convert basic care bed capacity licensed after July 1. 2ooh_g~ 
nursing facllltl_capaclty to licensed nursing facility bed capacity. At least 
ninety days before the conversion, the facility shall notify the state 
department of the faclllty's Intent to convert bed capacity. The converted 
.beds must be located In the same block of rooms with.In the facill1Y..!" 

Renumber accordingly 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-48·6193 
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SENATE BILL NO. 2098 

EXEMPT TRI BAL NATIONS FROM BASIC 
AND LONG-TERM CARE BED MORATORIUM 

A BILL for an Aot to amend and reenact sections 23-09.3-01.1 and 23-16-01. 1 of the North Dakota 
Century Code, relating to a moratorium on additional basic care facility and long.term care beds and 
to exempt tribal nations within the state of North Dakvta from moratorium, 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1, AMENDMENT. 8eoUon-23-09r3-0-1-r1-of-the-1999--Supp'6mental-to -the-Nonn 
OakolQ Cent~i&--amended-and-reenaoted-as-fo»ow&1 

33-08,J-O~ ,1, Morator&um-on-npanaion-of bHlo-Gar•• bed-oapaGlty-wUb.::H9.tP!fQf-',. &~oept when 
~,,un9 ~d• ar:e GGAtJeried-fGr ~•• by the-~&-and-retated-demenUa-popu,atk>n-under--the- proJeote 
p,g~ided fQr In ••etlen 60--08-14.4, @flq.whtn bedt wowd-b&-Ntab!lthed-m-T{lbaUaGllitlesrthe-department-may 
AOt-~ a Ileen•• under thia chapter fer any addftk>n~-bad--capaoUy-above-th&-stat&!&-gro&&-U<Jensed-Gapa-Oity 
of ene thou1and fG4Ar hi.4Adr~ ••~•nty-one-bearadJo&ted-t>Y-anY-redootkm-~fore-Jwy-3-1-r-~99-~Q0-1:r 

t ~~en/•·~•t 1, 1 ggg WA, and Jwy-3-1,~00.1-·~~ . ...:rransfer&-of-&X♦&Ung-bed&--from-one 
8'~ ~ffl~1111eF-H~~~IM-11l8'pauty or to !{~b&-appr~~-requirements-are 

, during the period A~guet 1, 1gg9 a.®1, to July 31, 2001 ~;-ORl~titeAt-tnat-fof-each-bed-tranaf-er 
approved lhe total number ef licensed beds In the &tate Is reduced by the same numb&r-traR&feffed.&xi&tklg 
liGenaed beds releaaed by a facility whloh-are not lmmedlatety-tran&ferred to another faclUly-may..not..b&-banked 
for fu\ure ,ranafer ,o another facility, w\th exception for--'.l=f\ba1-faGU~ Omitted 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 23-16-01, 1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota 
Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

23-16-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of long .. term care bed capacity wlth-&xception. 
Notwithstanding sections 23-16-06 and 23 16 10, e><oept. when &><lstlng beds--ara converted for use-by 
the alzhelmer1

& and related dsmentla population under the projects pro1Jided for in section 50-00-14.4-r 
and when beds would be estabUsh~d In Tribal faciliUes, the state department of health may not issue 
a license for any additional bed capacity abo)Je the stata!s-gross licensed-Gapacity of se1Jen thousand 
one hundred forty beds, adjusted by-aAY- reduction in beds before July 31, 1 QQQ ~.~ 
period between August 1, 1999 rn, 8nd Juty 31, 2001 ~- Transfers of existing beds from one 
munloipality to another municipality or to Tribal facilities must be approved #-the-depaftrflefit of health 
licensing requirements are met, during the period August 1, 1999 ™• to July 31, 2001 ~. only 
may occur to the extent that for each bed transfer transferred, one approved the total number of 
licensed beds In the state Is reduced by the same number transferred. Existing licensed beds 
released by a facility which are not Immediately and transferred to another facility may not bt:, ~flked 
for future transfer to must become licensed within 18 months of transfer. another faclllty, _ _.wit~ 

_ tlo_ for Tribal facilities. Purchasing of facilities is not subject to the two for one transfer 
~slon_._ 
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SENATE BILL NO. 2098 

EXEMPT TRIBAL NATIONS FROM BASIC 
AND LONG-TERM CARE SEO MORATORIUM 

A BILL for an Aot to amend and reenact sections 23-09.3-01.1 and 23-16 .. 01.1 of the North Dakota 
Century Code, relating to a moratorium on additional basic care facility and long-term care beds and 
to exempt tribal nations within the state of North Dakota from morato,ium. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEOISLA TIVE ASS EMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Qmltted 

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT, Section 23-16-01, 1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota 
Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

23-18-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of long-term care bed capacity. 
Notwithstanding seotlons 23-16-06 the state department of health may not Issue a license for any 
additional bed oapaolty, Transfer of existing beds may occur to the extent that for each bed 
transferred, one ts reduced by the same number. Existing licensed beds released by a facility and 

nsferred to another facility must become licensed within 18 months of transfer. Purchasing of 
Ultles Is not subject to the two for one transfer provision, 



TESTIMONY BEFORE THfi SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 

REGARDING SENA TE BILL 2098 

JANUARY 18, 2001 

Chairman Lee, members of the commlttee1 I am Sheldon Wolf, Aaalatant Director, 

Medical Service,, Department of Human Service,. I appear before you today to 

1upport thl• blll b11ed on the propoaed amendment, that have been submitted 

by the Indian Affalra Comml11ton. 

The bill•• amended would continue the moratorium on any lncrea1ea In nursing 

facility bed capacity without any sunset requlrementa. It alao pe·ovJdes a means 

for Tribe• to obtain nursing faclllty excess bed capacity through the current two 

for ont tranafer policy and gives them up to 18 months to license any beds they 

acquire through thl• process. 

The Department believes this Is a fair and equitable approach that will continue to 

reduce the excess nursing faclllty bed - capacity while providing Tribal 

Governments with a method to acquire beds over a reasonable period of time, 

The 18 month time frame wilt permit tribes to construct a buUdlng and obtain the 

other necessary resources to become certified to provide nursing faclllty services 

to the their elderly and disabled members. 

It appears that the facility contemplated on the Turtle Mountain Indian 

Reservation will not be In operation until later In the next biennium. In addition, 

the nursing facfllty beds will be acquired from beds transferred from other 

facilities. Therefore, the Impact on the Modlcaid budget should be minimal during 

the next biennium. 

The Department recommends a do pass on this bill. 

I would be happy to answer any questions you may have. 
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Thank you for your letter about North Dakota's moratorium on new skilled nursing 
facility beds and its impact on th~ Spirit Lake Tribe's effort to build a nursing home on the 
Reservation, 

As you know, the North Dakota Legislature has imposed a moratorium on the addition of 
new basic care and skilled nursing home beds in our state. I'm told that this moratorium has 
been in place for several years now, although it sunsets every two years so the Legislature can 
reconsider this issue. The current moratorium expires on July 31, 2001, so tho next session of 
the Legislature will be revisiting this matter. 

I understand your view that tribes should noc be prevented from using their own funds to 
construct either a skilled or basic care nursing home. In fact, as I understand it, tribes are free to 
do so under the state's moratorium. 

However, the more important question from your perspective is probably whether such a 
facility would be eligible for Medicaid reimbursement in order to be economically viable over 
the long-tenn. As you know, the Medicaid program is a federal-state partnership, but it is 
administered by the state and in order for a skilled nursing facility to be eligible for Medicaid 
reimbursement, it has to be certified by the state. Quite frankly, it's not clear whether the state's 
moratorium would prevent a tribally built skilled nursing facility from accessing Medicaid funds. 

In short, I don't believe the state can prevent you from building a ski11ed nursing home -
but the state may be able to prevent you from collecting Medicaid payments. 

If you would find it helpful, I would be glad to facilitate discussion between the Tribe, 
the Health Care Financing Administration (the federal agency that oversees Medicaid), state 
health officials, and other interested parties about how to resolve your concerns. I'm hopeful that 
by all working together, we can find a way to help tribes in North Dakota meet the needs of their 
elders. 

PAINTED OH fl!OVCUD f'Al'lA 



• 
•• 

Thanks again for contacting me. 

Byron L. organ 
U ,S, Senator , I 

BLD:smm p~· 
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September 5, 2000 

The Honorabl~ Phillip Longie SEP 1 1 ',;i"r 
Chairman 
Spirit Lake Tribe TRIBAL CHAIAMAff s OFFICE 
P.O. Box 359 SPIRIT LAKE TRIRE 

Fort TCltten, ND 58335-0359 

DoarPJJ,111i,:~ 

Thank you for sending me copies of your letter to Senator Dorgan and the resolution passed by 
the Spirit Lake Tribal Council. It was good to hear from you. 

I understand the tribe's interest in building a nursing home on the Fort Totten Indian Reservation 
to better serve the need,; of the members of the Spirit Lake Nation. As you know, a state 
moratorium has prevented new nursing home beds from being added In North Dakota. WhHe 
this moratorium may not affect the tribe• s ability to build its own faci tity, h is unclear if the 
moratoriwn would affect the tribe's ability to receive Medicaid reimbursement for its operating 
expenses. Medicaid is a state-federal program, and nursing homes must be certified by the state 
in order to be eligible for Medicaid reimbursement. Therefore, the state moratorium could affect 
the ability of a new tribal nursing home to receive Medicaid reimbursement. To clarify this 
situation, I will ask the Health Care Financing Administration for itv assessmt,nt of this matter. 

I appreciate your bringing this m~.tter to my attention. Again, Phillip, thank you for sending me a 
copy of your letter to Senator Dorgan. 

KC:wlsl 

KENT CONRAD 
United States Senate 

PRINTED ON RECVClEO PAPER (i) 
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A. NBBD FOR THB FACILITY 

U.fc... 

Th• Spirit Lake Tribe, at present does not have a Health Care Facility/Independ- JJ..e·~ 
ent Living Facility. The tribe curr~ntly has (7) seven enrolled members on ~ 
Kidney Dialy1i1 machine, who reside on the reservation. There ar~ (12) twelve 
enrolled members in off reservation nursing homes. 

Th• elderly age limit range froma 

Aa• On Reservation 
55-59 . 66 
60-64 !S4 
65-69 38 
70-74 26 
75 .. 79 12 
80-84 11 
85-89 9 
90-94 3 
95:t 1 

3 
1 
2 
2 
4 
l 
0 
0 
l 

This amount does not include the ones 
in a nursing home off reservation, 

In this day and age people are living longer, and our indian people want to 
be near their families. This Facility will keep the indian people on the 
reservation where they can speak their native language with family and the 
wtalf who care for them. 
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Total Injury Deaths Statistics for Bonaon, Ramsey, Nelson_ and Eddy COWlties (North 
Dakota), Data obta.l.ncd from the North Dakota Department of Health Vital Statistic 

Division. 

Total Injury Deuths fot Native Ame1icuns (Spirit Lake Tribe) 

1992-1998 48 Injury deaths 
Total Tribal Population: S,086 
Rate ofinjury death per 100,000 people: 

TotaJ Injury Deaths for aJl races 

1992 .. 1998 J 13 Injury deaths 
Total Four County Population: 27,240 
Rate of injury death per 100,000 people: ~2,~§ 

Comparison of Tribal lajury Death Rates to All•Amerlca Death Rate for All Races and 
Native American Populations, Data obtained from CDC statistics (see attachment), 

Rate of Injury Deaths for Spirit Lake Tribe: 134.8/100.000 people 
All America Rate for All Races: 56. 12/100,000 people 
All America Rilte for NA/AN populations: 80.01/100,000 people 

The rate of deaths amongst the people of the Spirit Lake Tribe are 2,4 times higher than 
the rate death for all races within the United States, and 1.68 times higher than the rate of 
death for Native Americans and Alaskan Natives within the United States. 



'1l1 IRIT LAKE TRIBE 
RESO · ,, TTJON A0S-00-207 

WHEREAS, the Spirit Lake Tribe of Indians is a federally r~cognized Indian tribe 
acting under a revisrd Constitution dated May 5, 1960, approved by the 
Acting Commissionci-, Bureau of Indian Affairs, July 14, 196 l, and as 
subsequently amended July 17, 1969, May 3 ~ 197 4~ April 16, l 976~ and 
May 4, 1981~ and 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the Spirit Lake Tribe generally authorizes and 
empowers the Spirit Lake Tribal Council to engage in activities on behalf 
of and in the interest of the welfare and benefit of the Tribe and of the 
enrolled members thereor, and 

WHEREAS, the elderly people of the Spirit Lake Tribe Con.slltule an important 
resource to the Spirit Lake Tribe of Sioux lndinns in the pr~servation of its 
culture and heritage; and 

WHEREAS, it is the tradition of the Spirit Lake peopfo that their elders are to be 
respected fbr their wisdom and must be cared for by their families and 
their Tribe~ and 

WHEREAS, both surveys and experience show that many of our elders who are in need 
of skilled nursing or convalescent care refuse to leave the rese1vation for 
fear ofbeing out off from their people and becomlng isolated to a point 
where it may adversely affect their health~ and 

WHEREAS, the Spirit Lake Tribe is Sovereign Nation and the state moratorium 
regarding nursing homes does not apply to the Tribe; and 

WHEREAS, the 1867 Treaty, Article 8, revised states, that when persons located on the 
reservation, by reason of age, sickness, or deformity, are unable to labor, 
the government may it,sue clothing and substance to such persons from 
supplies as may be provided for said bond. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Spirit Lake Tribal Council hereby 
approves the Basic Care/ Assisted Living Project to be located in the Fort 
Totten District on the Spirit Lake Sioux Indian Reservation with 
reimbursement privileges from both the federal and state, upon completion 
and compliance of codes. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Spirit Lake Tribal Council submits this 
resoJution tot he State Legislators and State Human Service Center with a 
request for their support. 



Testimony on SB 2098 
Senate Human Services Committee 

January 16, 2001 

Chairman Lee and members of the Senate Human Services Committee, thank you 
for the opportunity to submit sorne brief written comments on SB 2098, I am unable 
to attend the hearing because of hearings scheduled at the same time in House 
Human Services. 

Our Association is on record supporting the nursing facility moratorium and thus w·e 
had great concerns about SB 2098. To resolve our concerns and conflict with SB 
2098 we have been talking with the parties affected by the legislation and beHeve a 
compromise has been reached. Chad Kramer of the North Dakota Indian Affairs 
Commission will be proposing amendments that we are supportive of and addresses 
the concerns we had in SB 2098. 

The amendment should: 

1. Remove the section on the basic care moratorium which is no long necessary 
because of HB 1113. 

2. Keep the nursing facility moratorium in place, 

3. Continue to allow the two for one transfer of nursing faciJity beds and allow 
the entity receiving the transferred beds up to eighteen months to license the 
beds in the new location. 

4. Clarify that nursing facilities that are purchased are not subject to the two for 
one transfer provisions. 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit these written comments. 

Shelly Peterson, President 
North Dakota Long Term Care Association 
1900 North 11 th Street 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
(701) 222-0660 



TURTLE MOUNTAIN 
BAND OF CHIPPEIIA INDIANS 

PO BOM 900 
Ba.CC>Ur.. NORTH DN<OTA 58:116 

(701)ffl-otl't 
FAX: (101) 4n.-. 

January 15, ~• 

Human~ Committee 
Stat~ Senate 
North Dakota legi5,lature 
Bismarck., 1-.'D 

Dea- SenatOl(s) of the Human Servlct$ O>mmittee: 

[ wtnt to thMk )'OIi for allowing the Tribe- to pic:sent test~ Oft behalf of Seute Bill 
No. 20')8. This bill will llltmd section z.l-16-0 I. I. Montoriam on expansion of long­
tam can, bed capacity wjth·cxg;ptjon. lhe amendment would allow·utt.ti113 licensed 
beds relealcd by a facility♦ whk.-h an ttOt irnmediately tninsfamd to -.o&her r.:ility to be 
!!'i#O'td by the. ,mving·ntity for a ~ of-tt•~ mc,ndls. aa well as~ litdlnicll 
amendmefds, 

'Che Tribe supports withdrawing the ~ amendmeal co sectioa 23-09.3--0 l .1. 
Moratorium on expansion of basic: care bed CApaeity with cgceptio~ ainc:c die N.D. 
Deputment ol Human Sen'ir,.a propo,:,ed Housl' Dill No, 11 ! 3, if pus,t.d wookl ff'pr.11 
Retion 23-09.J..Ol.l of the Nortb DakDfiai Cenwry Code. 

The Turtle Mountmn Band of Chippewa. since 1989 ~· 90 have prioritiud the ooilding of 
o nursing home on the TUt1le Mountain R.elervation to provide 40 basic ~ beds and 20 
lona•tenn sldlled bedl for our reservation midents. · 

The Tribe has been in a roc:t nl a hard pla<:e since i990 reprdin1 this project. On one 
hand. we haw, the N .D. Department or Human ~ cautionin& the Tribe, that we do 
l'M>t need to comply by state laws ret,ardinc the coMb'UCdon of a nUJ$ina home on the 
reservation. Yet. on die other hand. the Department is advising us, that the Tribe does 
need to comply with North Dakota law if we intend to seek rate paynients through the 
Medicaid proarams. Accosding to dx, Department of Human Servx:es, who adminis&cri 
the Medicafd Pfflll'lffl.l, .pttt of ~-comp.Hance for reimbun:emeor is dw the faciliry 
need., to be licensed by the Department of Health. 

To make matler.4 """"cumpUcatt;d, 1he.Depanmenc of Health. sc•es that 1hcy do 1104 
have tile IUthority tO Uce.,_ I tribal nursinl ho~ fociltty, So, whore does this leave the 
Tribe 11nd our teserVation residenu who aro in tre~ ~ for m.anina home 
lel'Vices? 

■ 



Lut week., I personally met with ~ut.ivu of the North Own Indian Affairs 
Commia&ioo,. lbc Department of Human Services. the Dq,arta.ena of Health and the N.D. 
Long-Tenn Care Auociatioo. Nobody seems to ha\'C an answer far us. 

By amending section 23-16-01.1. Moratonum on expansion of laftg-term C3re bed 
capacity. The proposed amendment will allow the Tribe. if they dcsi.n:., lo purchase 
existing bed5 within the Stat.e and aJlo\llr' the Tribe as weU ti other entitia a pcrioo of 
time to build a facility and thm transfer the pwdwc bed w the new facility. As it is now 
staled in North Dakota law, the tran•fuof bed purchases must be immedaa.tely 
transferred. 

DespJte four Indian Rcsen,atioos in the State of Nonh Dakoaa.; there exist no Tribai 
nmsing home facilitiet located on Tribal land, .-ving Tribal people. This ICIU.lts in the 
loss of our elderly ruidents. which rcaults in loaes to the family and to the chikftn. 

According a feasibility siudy, which was perionucd by the Olldes Bailey & Co ... Pargo, 
ND ( 1989). lh., Tribe's proposed project to construct a 60-bed stilled and bwe .:are 
facility would not adverseJy afJ'C(.1 the existing nursing homes in Rolet1e County. 

A mikty martd for .iursing home services was :llso doou.meoted by an in-depth 
eva.luatwn c:iot'Mluctcd by the N.D. S~ HeMlth Dcpu1meflt IRd die Indian Health Service 
(llfS) in lclctut. ND. The in-depth eva.luatian. uona the Staae•s criteria fot eligjble 
candidata fot' a nursing home concluded 188 eldaty and hmldicapped individuals •-ere 
m need of a u--. Term C'.are Unit (Octobtt 1989). The Tn'bc: and the State Hcabh 
Departmewlt ~ pa1icuJarty concerned about the elderly wbo we,,, not gating adequate 
carcornoc.-eaaU. 

The Tribe is also experiencifta • in-migration of people. The Tunic Mountain elderf y 
Population is growing as welJ abkl wtU continue to grow. The medi• AF of reseivation 
residents it 19.S (Omul Bureilu) or .lg'O, 

1bete is overwhelming supp,xt for a Long Tenn Care Unit within the Turtle Mountain 
Tribe. Wilbout exception the 325 members scne)'ed, i.e.. (0d. J989) favored a LCU to 
be locMcd ia Bdcourt, ND. Thetc wae four 1eprlCtlClltali¥e ace IJ'OUPI ht die uw:y. 
Owral.l. 89'li of all lesp0ftdelm would ure • LCU if ,t were IOCMed in Bekowt. In 1989. 
ttwere were ow:r 760 ~on residents who 1re over die • of 6S. 

I ttRMgly C110tUaF the N.O. L4'gillature 10 pass SB 2098, IS it will be one~ hurdle 
for the Tribe let janp • we. caatiHtae to pursue lhe development ot • nursing facility (Ot 

OIW retemdoft leliclmts who are in Rmeudous need of these 9ef'Yices. 

Sincently, 

ltobatP.l.adagnsa 
PedenJ Procrw Dovelopu 

,.. .... 

■ 
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TURTLE MOUNTAIN 
BAND OF CHIPPEWA INDIANS 

March St 200 l 

Clara Sue Price 
Chairwoman 
Human Services Committee 
North Dakota House 
State Capital 
Bismarck, ND 58S01 

Dear Chairwoman Price: 

P.O. BOX 900 
BELCOURT, NORTH DAKOTA 58316 

(701) 477-0470 
FAX: (701) 4n-6836 

Good morning Chairwoman Price and members of the committee, l want to thank you 
for allowing the Tribe to present testimony on behalf of Senate Bill No. 2098, This bill 
will amend section 23M09.3-01.1 and 23-16-01.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, 
relating to the moratorium on expansion of basic and long-term care bed capacity, The 
amenument would allow existing licensed beds released by n facility, which arc not 
immediately transferred to another facility to be reserved by the rl!ceiving entity foJ a 
12eriod of eighteen months, as well allow for a l for 1 transfer. 

The Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa, since 1989 - 90 have priol'ltized the building of 
a nursing home on the Turtle Mountain Reservation to provide long-term care for our 
reservation residents. We arc in tremendous need for nursing home services, 

Based upon the current US Department of the Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs 
Labor Force Survey, (1999 data) and the compilation of active charts at the Quentin N. 
Burdick Memorial Health Care Facility the Tribe have a demonstrated nceu for 
approximately 65 beds. These numbers were compiled by Duane S. Nelson, CPA, 
FMFMA of Eide Bailly LLP 011 March 2, 2001. 

Other factors affecting demand will include: 

• The age 65 und over Nntivc Amcricnn population is expected to increase by 16 
percent in the next five years. This is on top of 45 percent growth in tho past l 0 
years. 

• Tribal members returning to live in the nrea me incrcnsing demand for services, 
• Altenrntive services such ns home health or basic care/assisted living me 

decreasing the demand for nursing facility beds, as such the Tribe is exploring the 
option of building an assisted Ii ving ccntcl' as well as the 11u1·sing home. 



. , 

• Potentia) residents prefer residential facility usage as compared to the rest of the 
country. As such the Tribe is looting at building a state of the art nursing home 
facility so that it looks and operates less like an institutional building. 

• Potential residents prefer residential looking facilities rather than the very 
institutional look of most existing nursing home facilities. Private rooms an-! also 
preferred. Responding to these preferences wi11 positively impact demand. 

• The availability of clinic and hospital services positively impacts demand as 
compared to communities with a lesser level of these services. 

• The relatively high unemployment rate on the reservation creates opportu11lties for 
training/development of staff for the facility. 

Based upon the attached numbers, the Tribe desires to build a 65-bed facility, with 
approximately 45 skilleu beds and approximately 15 basic care beds. 

I am asking the committee for a ''Do Pass" vote for SB 2098 and as well as exploring 
with the ND Senate and House Human Services Committee(s) the required language to 
allow the Tribe to purchase existing nursing home beds in the State of North Dakota at a 
exchange rate of 1 for 1 trans~..,r and allow the existing licensed beds released by any 
facility and transferred to a tribal facility to be certified within eighteen months of 
transfer. 

Again, I thank you for the opportunity to present this testimony on behalf of the tribal 
membership of the Turtle Mountain Reservation and look forward to working with you 
on the exact and appropriate language for SB 2098 and as well HB 1196. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Richard Monette, Esq, 
Tribal Chairman 

Attachments: Eide Bailly Letter (Estimated Basic Care/Nursing Facility Need) 



Tribal Enrollment (l) 
Local Aotive Charts (2) 

Turde Mountaha Jlud of Chlppew• l•dlan• 
Estimated Basic Care/Nurs1D1 FacWty Need 

Ptteentaae of tribe seeking lo<,al service 

Rotem County Tribal labor force (l) 
lolcttc County Tnbal tncmben 65 and over (1) 
Estimated local area 65 and oVtt 

6.So/o of North Dakota population 65 and over 
fu nuraina facilities N tstimated need 

Actual native americans in nursing facility in the area (2) 

1.2¾ of North Dakota population 65 and over in 
basic care facilitiei. ~ estimated ttecd 

'i004I004 

28,027 
17,000 

61% 

11,116 
.S92 
905 

S4.8 beds 

63 

10.9 beds 

( 1) Source: lndian Labor Force Survey Fann, US Department of tho lnterior, Calendar 1999 data 
(2) Source: Quentin N, Burdick Memorial Health Care Fo.oitity compilation of aotive charts 

I 



March 2, 2001 

Mr, Robert Lattergn.ss 

~ 
EideBaillyw 
~ 

Co,uultants • Cutjft,a Public AccountantJ 

'furtle Mountain Band of Chippewa Indians 
P0Box900 
Belcourt. ND 58316 

D¢et Mr. Lattergrasa: 

the purpose of trus lettet is to summarize our initial analysis of deinand for baaio care/nursing facility beds, 
Due to inaccuracies in census data., we havt utHized tribal enrollment rmmberS an<i Indian Health Service 
statistics combined with average North Dakota basic care and nursing facility utilization in relation to aged 
popul•ted to estimatt native americun de-u1B11d nt apptoxitnately 6S beds in the attached analysis. 

Other factors affeotina demand will include: 

• The age 65 and over native american population is expected to inorease by 16 percent in the 
rtext five years. Thfa is on top of 45 percent gtowth in the past ten years. 

• Tribal members retur.ttln1 to live, in the area are increasing demand £or services 

• Alternative servicei. such as home health or besic care/assisted li'/Ulg are decreasing the dtmond 
for nureina facility bed.t 

• North Dakota has a high rate of nursin~ facility usage as compared to the re&t of the countrY 

• Potential resideuts prefer residontiaJ looking faoilttie..c; rather than the ve,y institutional look of 
mon cxistina nursing faailities. Priva.te rooms are also preferred, Responding to these 
prefermocs wilt positively impact demnnd 

• CUlturnl stn&itivities in services and food will have a po$itive irnpaot on demand 

• The availability of clinio and hospital services positively impaou demand as oompared to 
oommwrlties with a lesser level of these service& 

• .~ •.iailability of akilled staff ma.y impact your ability to serve residents. The relatively Wah 
unemployment rate: on the reservation creates opporturtitie!I for tnwtlni/'devclOJ)ment of ct.a.ff: 

40tf Mam Awnu, • SulJ, JOOO • PO Rox 2J4S • For,o, Mirt~ Dakota 58108-25'1 • '!0/.2J0.8JO() • FtJX 'IOl.219,8600 
0/lfc,s In Arllona, /owo, MiMUCtn, M(>r1tana, Ntmh Dalrcta arid ~t/1 Dak.ota • EIJUM Opp,,rhJ11hy Bmp/oy,r 



Turtle Mountain Barut of Chippewa Indians 
Page2 

fl,0031004 

We would recommend that you be conservative in your approacblng the construotion ofa new facility. We 
would also recommend a skilled facility of approximat-ely 45 beds. We believe that this size wm be relevant 
over the mt 20 years of life of the facility. W c would also recommend that you hav~ approximately 1 S basic 
care beds. We betieve t.hllt a nwnbtr of nursing faciHty beds in North Dakota will be cbanacd to basic care 
beds in the next few years bNCd on the need for service and to creato savinas in the system. 

Please call if you have questio11s. 

Sinc~ely, 

Duane S. N,;laon, CPA. FHFMA 
Bide Bailly LLP 

\\f,o\vol I l.d.ltta\clltnts\ 11 t ,4\co,uvlt\corretp\1mly, ,um.doc 3t.ll01 



Testimony on SB 2098 
House Human Services Committee 

March 5, 2001 

Chairman Price and members of the House Human Services Committee, 
thank you for the opportunity to testify on SB 2098. My name is She11y 
Peterson, President of the North Dakota Long Term Care Association. I am 
here today on behalf of our members: nursing facilities, basic care facilities 
and assisted living facilities. 

This winter the Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa Indians approached us 
about the moratorium and their desire to provide skilJed nursing and basic 
care services on their reservation. After some good discussion the North 
Dakota Indian Affairs Commission, the Department of Hun1an Services and 
our Association agreed to move forward and support legislation that wou]d 
allow the nursing facility moratorium to remain in place, allow the tribe to 
purchase beds under the two for one transfer provision currently available in 
law and allow any entity under the tv,o for one transfer, to have up to 
eighteen months to license the beds in a new location. We also agreed to 
clarify if an entire facility was purchased by a new entity, it would not be 
subject to the two for one transfer. To da1e we've never had a facility 
purchased and moved to a new location. 

SB 2098: 

Basic Care Facilities: 

1. Keeps the basic care moratoriun1 in place. 

2. Allows a two for one transfer of basic care beds. 

3, Allows a tribal facility to have eighteen months to license transferred 
beds on the reservation. 

4. Clarifies a purchased facility is not subject to the two for one transfer. 



Nursing Facilities: 

l. Keeps the nursing facility moratorium in place. 

2. Allows a two for one transfer of nursing facility beds. 

3, AIJows any faciHty to have eighteen months to license transferred beds 
in the new location. 

4, Clarifies a purchased facility is not subject to the two for one transfer .. 
prov1s1on. 

As you are aware the House recent)y passed 1-IB 1196. HB 1 196 for the 
most part deals with the intergovernmental transfer I Hea)th Care Trust Fund 
dollars, also contains moratorium language. SB 2098 and HB 1196 are in 
conflict on this issue. Attached to my testimony is the language in HB 1196 
·vlhich addresses the moratoriutn. HB 1196 was heard in Senate Human 
Services on February 28, 2001 and they too are aware of the conflicting 
language. 

We welcome the opportunity to work with both committees on language that 
reflects the legislatures position on the moratoi-ium. 

We believe both bills have attractive features regarding the moratorium and 
believe a smaH work group could arrive at acceptable language. 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify on SB 2098. 1 would be happy to 
answer any questions. 

Shelly Peterson, President 
North Dakota Long Term Care Association 
1 900 North 11 th Street 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
(701) 222-0660 
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FlftyMseventh 
Legislative Assembly 

SECTION 7. A new subsection to section 21-10~06 of tho 1999 Supplement to the 

North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Health ~re trust fund, 

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 23~09,3~01 .1 of the 1999 Supplement to the 

5 North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 

6 23-09.3-01.1. Moratorium on expansion of basic care bed capacity. Except when 

7 e)dsUng bees ore oon\·o~ea for use tJy nursing facilities are converting licensed nursing faclllty 

8 bed capacity to basic care bed capacity or the alzhelmer's and related dementia population 

9 t:JAdor the pilot projects pre¥leeo ~ established under section 50-06-14 .4 are requesting 

1 0 liceO§ure of their existing beds as basic care bed capacity, or unless the apQllcant can 

11 demonstrate to the department that a need for additional basic care bed capacity exists In the 

12 Immediate geographic area, the department may not Issue a license under this chapter for any 

13 additional bed capacity above the state1s gross licensed capacity of one thousand four hundred 

14 seventy-one beds, adjusted by any red1mtlon In beds before July 31, 4999 2001, during the 

15 period between August 1, 4999 2001, and July 31, -2004 2003, Transfers of existing beds from 

16 one municipality to another municipality must be approved If the licensing requirements are 

17 met, during the period August 1 , 4900 2001, to July 31, 2004 2003, only to the extent that for 

18 each bed transfer approved the total number of licensed beds In the state Is reduced by the 

19 same number transferred. EHlstlng llooAooEI boE:Js Felooooa by a faolllly whloh ore Aot 

20 imModlatoly trenoforFod te anolhoF faolllly me)' not eo bonl<ea for #'ut~Fo tFaAefor ♦e ono4ho+' 

21 faolllty. Not more than once In a twelve-month period, a nurslog faclllty ma~ conver1_1Icensfld 

22 oyrslng facll!ty bed capacity to ba§lo care bed capacity or may convert basic care bed capacity 

23 to licensed nursing facllit)'. bed capaQlty, At IQllloloety days before the cgnverslon, tbe facility 

24 sball notify the state dep~rtment of health of the facility's Intent to convert bed capacity, The 
25 pooverted peds must be located in the sf!!l)e block of rooms_wlthln the facility, 

26 SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 23-16·01, 1 of the 1999 Supplement to the North 

27 Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: 
,, 

28 23·16-01,1, Moratorium on expansion of long-term care bed capacity. 

29 Notwithstanding sections 23-16-06 and 23-16-10, except when existing beds are cor1vertad for 

30 use by the alzheimer's and related dementia population under the projects provldr:,d for In 

31 section 50-06-14.4 gr.when nursing facllltles are coov~rUn_g basic bed capacity to nur§lng 

Page No. 4 10131.0500 



Fifty-seventh 
Legislative Assembly 

1 facility bed capacity, the state department of health may not Issue a license for any additional 

2 bed capacity above the state's gross licensed capacity of seven thousand one hundred forty 

3 beds, adjusted by any reduction in beds before July 31, 1999, during the period between 

4 August 1, 1999, and July 31, 2001. Transfers of existing beds from one municipality to another 

5 municipality must be approved If the department of health licensing requirements are met, 

6 during the period August 1, 1999, to July 31, 2001, only to the extent that for each bed transfer 

7 approved the total number of licensed beds In the state Is reduced by the same number 

B transferred. Existing licensed beds released by a faclllty which are not Immediately transferred 

9 to another facility may not be banked for future transfer to another f aclllty, Not more than once 

1 O In a twelve-month period. a nursing facility may convert licensed nursing facility bed capacity to 

11 basic care bed capacity or may convert basic care bed ca pa city_: o licensed nursl ng f aclllty bed 

12 capacity. At least ninety days before the conversion, the faclllty shall notify the state 

13 gepartment of health of the facility's Intent to convert b_qd capacity. the converted beds must 

14 be located In the same block of rooms within the facility, 

16 SECTION 10. A new chapter to title 43 of the North Dakota Century Code Is created 

16 and enacted as follows: 

17 Nursing faclllty nurses student loan payment program .. State health council .. 

18 powers and duties, The state health council, In cooperation with the North Dakota long term 

19 care association. shall administer the nursing facility nurses student loan payment program! 

20 Ihe state health council shall adopt rules necessary to administer the nursing faclllty nurses 

21 fillMi<mt loan payment program, 

22 Nurse seleptlon criteria • Ellglblllty for loan gayment program. 

23 .L The state health council shall adopt rules establishing criteria regardlrutw.rut 

24 se!ectlon for loan Pf:!Yment funds under this chapter. the criteria must glv:e priority 

25 to nurses employed bv rural fac:lllties and must give priority to nurses with previous 

26 loag .. term care experlence, 

27 -2.i In addition to meeting tbe seleotlon criteria, an aoollcant for loan payment under 

28 tblp chapter shall establlsb that the apnUcant: 
29 

30 

31 

ilt .lul.QWJsad as a nurse under chapter 43· 12, 1; 

~ Is employed as a nurse by a Ucensed nursing facl!lty: and 
Qi J:igs an outstandlog edur.atloo loan balancg,. 

Page No. 5 10131,0500 
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Presentation Care Cen~er 
Rolette, ND 

Residents 
21 Native Americans 
46 Total Residents 
45.6% f'!.1tive Americans 

New Admissions 
13 Native Americans 
29 Total Admissions 
44.8% Native Americans 

Employees 
25 Native Americans 
64 Total Employees 
39.06% Native Americans 

Cultural Activities 
Pow Wows 

Nursing Staff 
18 Native Americans 
42 Total Nursing Staff 
42.8% Native Americans 

Square Dancer and Jiggers from the Elementary and Middle Schools 
Fiddle Players 
Rev, La Vallie and Gospel Singers 
Native American Traditional New Yearn Feast 
Participate in Tribal Elections 

Activities Staff 
2 Native Americans 
3 Total Activities Staff 
66% Native Americans 
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ISTA 

~406 D11111i11io11 Street• Bismarck, ND 58503 • (701) 2)8-7489 • Fax (701 l 258-7,191 

TESTIMONY ON SB 2098 

Chairman Price and members of the House Human Services Committee. 
My name is Penni Weston and I am the Administrator of Edgewood Vista in 
Bismarck. Our facility offers assisted living, Alzheimer's care and licensed 
basic care. 

I am here to ask for your support on SB 2098 and the section that calls for 
the continued moratoriwn on the expansion of basic care beds in North 
Dakota. HB 1196, as you know, calls for a study of long-term care needs in 
thls state. I believe that the moratorium on the expansion of any additional 
long-tenn care beds needs to be upheld so that a true picture can be 
identified with the study. 

The long-term care industry is now in a state of reorganization and 
redefining what services are .needed and desired for the seniors of our state. 
It would be premature at this time to allow for the expansion of basic care 
beds, which have been demonstrated to be less desirable than assisted living 
settings and staying in one's own home. Maintain the moratorium and Jet 
the study be completed first. Then we will see what services and settings the 
seniors of ND need and want. 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify on this bill and I hope you will vote 
yes on SB 2098. 

A1;.~lstcd Living 



Testimony 011 SB 2098, Second E11grossme11t 
before the House Human Services Committee 

Roger Unger, Division of Health Facilities 
North Dakota Department of Health 

March 51 2001 

Good morning Chairman Price and members of the committee. My name is Roger Unger 

and I represent the Department of Health, Division of Health Facilities. I am here lo prnvidc 

comment on Senate Bill 2098 relating to the licensing of basic care beds in North Dakota, 

spcciftcully on tribal territory. 

Page 1, Section l, lines 20 and 21 refer to the licensing of a "tl'ihiil 0.~ili~. SB 2098 

does not iJcntify ,he location of such facility to be on tribal territory or within the borders of the 

state of North 'Jakotn. The North Dakota Century Code currently authorizes the Department or 
Health to cst,~blish nnd enforce rules for facilities in North Dakota, however, docs not define or 

extend H'.!thority to tribal territory. Currently, the Department of Health docs not conduct 

liccnsurc activity 011 tribal property, Should SB 2098 be enacted as writtct1, additional 

amendments to the North Dakota Century Co<lc would be needed to define the authority of the 

Department of Health to license nnd enforce state administrative rules for facilities locutcd 011 

tribal territory, 

Another option nvuilable may be the determine compliance with the liccnsurc rules 

through a cotllrnct ngrccment with Human Services, The Department of Hcnlth currently 

provides this type of service for the Department of Human Services in other program ureas, This 

would not result in llccnsurc of n facility on tribal territory, however, would be u mcchnnism by 

which compliance with the requirements could be determined, 

This concludes my comments, I would be happy to ltddrcss ony questions you may have, 



T!I.Jl3,\L BL;SI.\JESS cou:--:c1L 
(i01)6~7-~~31 

F.i'< (701) 627•3,<::05 

MANDAN, HIDATSA, & ARIKARA NATlON 
Tlrrce Affiliated Tribes• Fvrt Batlwld !11rli1111 Rl'~Cl't'11/io11 

HC3 Box 2 • ~ew Town, ,-...:orth D,1kot,1 j876J,9,W1 

Human Services Committee 
North Dakota House of Representatives 

57th Legislative Assembly 

Testimony of Mandan, Hldatsa and Arikara Nation 
Three AfflUated Tribes 

Tex G. Hall 
Chairman 

on SB 2098 
Nursing Homes on the Indian Reservations 

March 5, 200 I 

Dosha! (Hello). Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, thank you for the upportu111t~· to 
present testimo1,y toduy co11cerni11g SB 2098, which wus originally introduceJ to assiq tllL' 
Tribal Nations in North Dakota to properly care for their elderly on the reser\ations ratlH:r 
than off. 

My testimony today will be brief It is my understanding that the SI3 ~098 has no,v been 
changed from what it was when it was i11tro<luced, fnitiully, the bill pro\'idcd ar1 c.'\c~ptioi1 for 
Tribal nursing home facilities, Now, it nppears that the only way that n Tribal facility ran b1.: 
approved by the state Department of Health is for a transfer of beds to occur, accompanied 
also by a reduction in the number of beds equal to the number transferred. That results in a 
two beds reduced for ~ne obtained. This makes it difficult, if not impossible. for Tribes to 
obtain approval fro1tt the state Department of Health, making it nearly impossible !bra Tribal 
nursing facility to be economically viable, as state Department of Health is needed !'or th1.: 
Tribal facility to receive Medicare reimbursement. 

As you all may know, Tribal members would like to be able to be in nursing home or assisted 
living facilities on or near the reservation. Elders are honor~d in our culture, and ur\! not 
generally warehoused in nursing homes. But when the time comes for assisted cam living. nr 
~ven the more intensive care provided in a nursing home, Tribal ciders lllust go off the 
reservation, Thnt is unfortunate nn<l hastens the end of life for many of our Tribal ciders. 

The reduction of beds will occur naturally if Tribes are allowed to place their elders in Tribal 
facilities that are approved by the state Department of Health. The state needs lo be foir 10 the 
Tribes and this bill, it1 its present fonn, does not equate to fairness. 

l urge this Committee to recommend that SB 2098 be returned to its original language and 
then that a DO PASS recommendation be given to the bill a,s amended. Without u return to 
the original language, the bill helps us very little, 



ntatlon Care Center 

pancy Rates 

January 1999 

February 1999 

March 1999 

April 1999 

May 1999 

June 1999 

July 1999 

August 1999 

September 1999 

October 1999 

November 1999 

December 1999 

ry 2000 

February 2000 

March 2000 

Aprll 2000 

May 2000 

June 2000 

July 2000 

August2000 

September 2000 

October 2000 

November 2000 

December 2000 

95.50% 

97.40% 

99.60% 

95.90% 

98.05% 

90.21% 

92.20% 

98,05% 

93.40% 

92.54% 

86.53% 

79.17% 

84.14% 

86.06% 

86.83% 

88,06% 

83.06% 

82.50% 

82.59% 

83.13% 

85,500/<, 

92.34% 

90.97% 

91,94% 



TRENTON INDIAN SERVICE AREA 

Mr. Chadwick Kramer 
North Dakota Indian Affairs Commission 
600 East Boulevard A venue 
State Capitol 
Bismarck, ND 5850Sw0300 

March 5, 200 1 

RE: Senate Bill No. 2098 

Dear Mr. Kramer; 

P.O. Box 210 
Trenlon, North Dakola 58853 

Telephone: (701) 572-8316 
Fax: (701) 572•0124 

Please consider this correspondence as a letter of support for Senate Bill No. 2098, relating to the 
moratorium on expansion of basic and long-tem1 care bed capacity. 

The Trenton Indian Service Area has always advocated for the planning and construction of long­
tenn care facilities for our reservations in the State of North Dakota. American Indians and Alaska 
Natives are one of the fastest growing minority populations in the United States. The population 
within our respective reservations, especially the elderly, is aging very rapidly. In the Trenton Indian 
Service Area alone, there are 259 tribal members who are 55 and older. It is projected that by the 
year 2020 that number will increase to 443. 

As Chainnan of the organization, I feel it is safe to say there is a need for some type oflong-tenn care 
facilities for our elderly population, However, one of the primary considerations in looking at this 
type of project has been the operational finances. On their own, the Tribes in North Dakota are not 
able to finance this type of facility without assistance from the Medicaid program. With the cu1rent 
moratorium in place on expansion of basic care bed capacity, I do not believe any Tribe(s) in North 
Dakota will be able to construct and operate a facility on its own. 

l can appreciate and understand the justification for implementing the moratorium, However, I feel 
that rural areas, espcclally the reservations, were never considered when this type of action was taken. 
It is a tact that our Indian people are living longer. It is also a fact that as our elderly population ages, 
there is a need for some type of long-tenn care on the reservations. Senate Bill No. 2098 allows the 
transfer or existing beds to a tribal facility and the Trenton Indian Service Area fully supports that 
amendment at this time. Thank you ror the opportunity to express our thoughts and concerns on the 
biU. 



Sincerely, 

(11UNTON IND~CE AREA 

(j]\I\Jv --dJ C.v1 V\O 
Everette Enno 
Chairman 


